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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – MARCH 22, 2012

(Time Noted – 7:04 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision on all applications this evening; but the Board may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would ask if you have cell phones to please turn them off or put them on silent so that we won’t be interrupted. Also when speaking, please speak directly into the microphone because everything is being recorded. Roll call. 

PRESENT ARE: 



GRACE CARDONE



BRENDA DRAKE



RONALD HUGHES



MICHAEL MAHER



JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: 



RUTH EATON



JOHN MC KELVEY

ALSO PRESENT:



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.



BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY



GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE



JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE



MARK TAYLOR, ATTORNEY FOR THE TOWN







(Time Noted – 7:05 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2012             (Time Noted –7:02 PM) 



STACY HAWKINS



78 BALMVILLE ROAD, NBGH







(43-3-47) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to keep a prior built accessory structure for a two-lot subdivision.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Stacy Hawkins, 78 Balmville Road, we have received a letter from Stacy Hawkins Ladies and Gentlemen: please accept this letter as your notification of my intent to withdraw my appeal for an area variance for the side yard setback to keep a prior built accessory structure for a two-lot subdivision on my property located at the address above (43-3-47) effective immediately. After rethinking the process, I have decided not to move forward with the project. Thank you for your consideration and time served in this matter. Stacy Hawkins
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ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2012             (Time Noted – 7:06 PM) 



JOHN PAGE JR./JPJR HOLDINGS, LLC. 
ROUTE 32 / CHESTNUT LANE / 







     ROCKWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(75-1-36.2) B ZONE & R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking a use variance to build a single-family residence in a B-Zone.  

Chairperson Cardone: Also if anyone is here in reference to the Rockwood Drive subdivision I have a letter: 

On behalf of the applicant for the above-referenced project, Hudson Land Design is requesting that the continuation of the Public Hearing for the above-referenced project that is scheduled for this evening be adjourned to your April 26, 2012 meeting. The reason for this request is that we are still gathering information to determine whether or not the application should be withdrawn, or if the applicant is going to pursue the Use Variance. We are still attempting to set up a meeting with the Town Supervisor, Town engineer and Town attorney to help us make this decision, and will then be in a position to make a decision regarding this open application. Your anticipated cooperation with respect to this matter is greatly appreciated. Jon Bodendorf, Principal  







(Time Noted – 7:07 PM)
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(Time Noted – 10:34 PM)

JOHN PAGE JR./JPJR HOLDINGS, LLC. 
ROUTE 32 / CHESTNUT LANE / 







     ROCKWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(75-1-36.2) B ZONE & R-3 ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. There are two items I’d like to take care of. First one I read at the beginning a letter from Hudson Land Design asking for a continuance the next meeting until April 26th, could we have a vote on that? 

Mr. Hughes: Is that the Page?

Ms. Gennarelli: Was that on John Page? John Page.

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to continue the Public Hearing to the April meeting.

Mr. Hughes: They have already postponed this once trying to get something together.

Chairperson Cardone: They are trying to get information we asked them to get so you know… 

Mr. Hughes: But they’ve already asked for one postponement.

Chairperson Cardone: …I feel if we asked them to get the information you know, then I don’t mind waiting for them to get it. I’d rather have the information than have them come back without it.

Mr. Manley: Now the only thing is we kept the Public Hearing open, correct?

Mr. Donovan: That’s why we’re voting tonight to continue...

Chairperson Cardone: Correct.

Mr. Manley: Correct, the only…the only question that I would have is those people that aren’t, that might have been here for that and I think there were some residents we told them that it was going to be tonight and if they’re not here…

Chairperson Cardone: I read the letter at the beginning of the meeting. 

Mr. Manley: Okay.

Chairperson Cardone: You weren’t listening to me.  

Mr. Manley: Probably not.

Mr. Hughes: None of those guys from that neighborhood were here tonight.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Manley: Okay. Hopefully they will read the minutes.

Ms. Gennarelli: Or check on-line for the agenda.    

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, so could we have the vote on that? We have a motion.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: I’m sorry, who was the first?

Ms. Drake: Me.

Ms. Gennarelli: Okay, Brenda and Jim. Okay, roll call.




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes
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ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2012             (Time Noted – 7:07 PM) 



FAMILIES FOR A BETTER TOWN
5266 ROUTE 9W, NBGH


   OF NEWBURGH (ROBERT TRENT,
(SANTA MONICA HOLDINGS, LLC)

 CLARENCE BROWN & ROSALIE DE ANGELO)
(20-2-30.21) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an interpretation of the ordinance as well as the reversal of determinations made by the Code Compliance Department which determinations are set forth in a letter to the Planning Board dated August 5, 2010 regarding the matter of Santa Monica Holdings LLC as well as the reversal of the determination of the Code Compliance Department to permit site work to commence on the premises identified herein and the determination not to issue a Stop Work Order in connection with said work.           
Chairperson Cardone: Our first item on the agenda for this evening Families for a Better Town of Newburgh, Robert Trent, Clarence Brown and Rosalie DeAngelo.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notices for this application was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, March 13th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, March 14th. This applicant sent out forty-five registered letters, thirty-three were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Ms. Ingram: Good evening ladies and gentlemen, my name is Phyllis Ingram. I am an associate at Burke, Miele and Golden. I’m here tonight on the a…a the application for an appeal to the Zoning Board which was submitted on February 24th and I am prepared to read a public hearing statement a…and I believe I submitted a copy to each one of you and if you don’t have a copy I can provide you with one. 

This is a public Hearing statement on behalf of Families for a Better Town of Newburgh, Robert Trent, Clarence Brown and Rosalie DeAngelo in the ZBA appeals concerning the relocation and expansion of the Fantasy Island Strip Club on Route 9W in the Town of Newburgh. 

Mr. Hughes: Excuse me.

Ms. Ingram: Preliminary Statement

Mr. Hughes: Mrs. Chairperson, a…I’m a little bit confused and I would like some direction before we get into this because to me this request and the application for this is one and the same as re-opening this hearing. And I would like some advise for our attorney about whether we dare even look at this thing because to me it looks like it’s the same thing that we’ve ruled on once already and I don’t want wander into waters where we’re doing the same thing over again without properly re-opening. 

Chairperson Cardone: I believe it’s a different issue but I’ll let our attorney address that.

Mr. Donovan: The earlier Public Hearing from some time ago was actually a request a…from a…Santa Monica Holdings for either Interpretation or a use variance for the relocation of a non-conforming use to a different portion of the lot. Tonight is a…some neighbors are pursuing an appeal of a decision of Code Compliance so it’s…it’s a different matter.  

Mr. Hughes: So is this about the original decision from a couple of years ago?

Mr. Donovan: Is this about the original decision? No. Does it relate to the same property? Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: Okay. Then clarify something for me. It’s appropriate for someone that’s not the landowner to make an application if they believe they have been affected by this?

Mr. Donovan: Well I mean, people are entitled to make applications. At some time tonight, I assume, I’m trying to wade my way through some of the documents that’s been given to us tonight. One of the issues that’s going to be raised is standing as to whether or not that the organization known as Families for a Better Town of Newburgh and the individual named applicants in fact have standing. And the only way the Board can determine that is to engage in what is known as due process as to allow the applicant and the neighbors a…to make their case and…and then we take other input from other involved people who I’m sure will include the property owner. And then the Board can make a decision as to whether or not they have standing. 

Mr. Hughes: I’m not a hundred percent clear but I have a better picture.  

Mr. Donovan: Well you have to wait and see what the evidence shows. How’s that?  

Mr. Hughes: Well I just…

Mr. Donovan: A little briefer but...

Mr. Hughes: …wanted to make sure we weren’t doing something that we weren’t supposed to be doing, it appeared that way to me. Thank you. And thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Please proceed.

Ms. Ingram: Thank you. Madam Chairperson and Board Members, good evening. Rick Golden and I represent Mr.’s, Trent and Brown, Ms. DeAngelo, and the Families for a Better Town of Newburgh. A...Mr. Golden is unable to be here this evening, as he is in Washington, D.C., he did however ask me to read this statement and answer any questions you may have for us. The appeal…this appeal involves three challenges to two separate but related decisions of the Code Compliance Officer for the Town Mr. Canfield. Both of these challenges relate to the relocation and expansion of the adult use strip club on the Route 9W, known as Fantasy Island, owned by Santa Monica Holdings. And I just want to…a stop for one second, for the sake of time I’m not going to a…cite the case law citations a…however, a…they are included in my statement for your consideration.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me. Could you just talk more directly into the mic?

Ms. Ingram: Oh, I‘m sorry.

Ms. Gennarelli: You could tilt it whatever way you want but we need to…

Ms. Ingram: Okay, is this better? 

Ms. Gennarelli: That’s better yes.

Ms. Ingram: Okay, thank you. The first challenge objects to the written decision of Mr. Canfield dated August 5, 2010, which purports to allow the relocation and expansion of the strip club under the rubric of the nude entertainment as an accessory use to an eating and drinking place; entertainment of any kind is not an allowable accessory use. The second challenge is that even if entertainment were generally to be allowed by this board as an accessory use, Fantasy Island’s entertainment component is neither clearly subordinate nor clearly incidental to its principal eating and drinking place use. Thirdly the challenge objects to a…Mr. Canfield's decision to allow substantial improvements to the strip club property, related to its relocation and expansion, without the issuance of any permits, such as grading, clearing and grading or a building permit. None of these three challenges question the integrity or thoughtfulness of Mr. Canfield in reaching his conclusions. However, we strongly object to Mr. Canfield's noted decisions, and believe them to be incorrect and contrary to the Town Code. As you are aware, this Board has the authority not only to review all decisions of the Code Compliance Officer, but also to correct any such decisions that you believe were wrongly decided. There is no high standard of your review in this regard, such that you may only do so if his decisions were arbitrary or capricious. If you simply believe that they should have been decided differently, then you should decide them as they ought to be decided. The New York State Legislature mandated to you this specific obligation: the Zoning Board of Appeal “ the Zoning Board of Appeals may reverse or affirm or may modify the decision, interpretation or determination of the Code Compliance Officer appealed from and shall make such decision, interpretation or determination as in the opinion…as in its opinion ought to have been made and to that end shall have all the papers…of powers of the Code Compliance Officer from whose decision, interpretation or determination the appeal has taken. As the United States Supreme Court has held, this power of review…review and reversal given to local Zoning Boards of Appeal as an independent review board is the essential due process component that allows local zoning to exist at all. For the reasons that I will outline, we are asking this Board to reverse Mr. Canfield's decision allowing nude dancing entertainment as an accessory use to Fantasy Island as in eating and drinking place, and his decision to allow substantial improvements to the property without first being granted permits for such work. But first I want to address briefly the standing of the appellant's and timeliness of their appeal.

Standing - State law and your Town Code provide that an appeal from any decision of the Code Compliance Officer may be taken by any aggrieved…person aggrieved by that decision. Mr. Trent, Mr. Brown, and Ms. DeAngelo all live in close proximity to the Fantasy Island strip club, and have lived there since prior to Mr. Canfield's decisions. By their close proximity and otherwise, they are aggrieved by the resulting impact upon them of Mr. Canfield's decisions that are challenged here. Further, the Families for a Better Town of Newburgh Association is also a proper entity to appeal this…to bring this appeal of Mr. Canfield's decisions. Mr.'s Trent and Brown, and Ms. DeAngelo are all members of this Association, and the Association was formed with the specific purpose of protecting the rights of Town citizens in opposing adult uses in the Town that are not properly authorized to exist or to expand. 

Timeliness of Appeal- New York State Law, and your Town Code, generally provide that an appeal of the Code Compliance Officer’s decisions must be taken within 60 days after its filing. However, New York courts have recognized the unfairness of such a hard and fast rule if those who object to a decision did not know of it until after the 60-day time period has elapsed. Consequently, the law provides that if those bringing a ZBA appeal from the Code Compliance Officers decisions do so within 60 days after first learning of the decision, then the Zoning Board appeal is timely. The dates that the appellant's first learned of the improvement of the a…a Fantasy Island property, and the date that they learned it was done without a permit, are as follows: Robert Trent: December 26, 2011 and February 12, 2012 respectively. Clarence Brown: January 1, 2012, and January 3, 2012 respectively. Rosalie DeAngelo: January 1, 2012 and January 2, 2012 respectively. The dates the appellant's first learned of Mr. Canfield's August 5, 2010 letter allowing nude dancing at the Fantasy Island strip club by concluding that this entertainment was an accessory use to Fantasy Island as an eating and drinking place are as follows: Robert Trent: January 26, 2012. Clarence Brown: January 26, 2012. Rosalie DeAngelo: February 12, 2012. As a result, the appellant's first learned of the decisions of Mr. Canfield less than 60 days prior to the appeal of this filing of this appeal on February 24, 2012.

Point 1 – Entertainment, adult use nude dancing or otherwise is not allowed in the B zoning district as an accessory use. As you know, the Fantasy Island strip club, owned by Santa Monica Holdings, LLC, was previously before this Board after the Planning Board refused to consider their site plan for their relocation and expansion. The Planning Board believed that this Board's approval was needed because they were relocating and expanding a non-conforming adult use in the B zone. After this Board denied Fantasy Islands request for an approval, Fantasy Island requested that Mr. Canfield authorize the relocation expansion by recasting their previously admitted adult use, and now asking that the same use be allowed in the B zone as an eating and drinking place and that their nude dancing entertainment was merely accessory to that otherwise allowable use. Mr. Canfield agreed. His August 5, 2010 decision, which is a subject of this appeal, found that Fantasy Island was an eating and drinking place under the Code because it served food or drink that was consumed primarily on the premises. Further, Mr. Canfield found that the nude dancing was allowed because the Town of Newburgh has customarily permitted various forms of entertainment and leisure activities and diversions to be offered at business establishments serving food or drink. These include, but are not limited to, musical performances, comedy performances, dancing, jukeboxes, games such as pool and darts, and television with sports and other programming. Respectfully, Mr. Canfield was incorrect when he allowed nude dancing to be classified as a permissible use entertainment in the B zone. At the outset, it is important to note that we recognize that most non-obscene adult uses have certain First Amendment protections that protect them from being zoned out of existence by the Town, although the Town, through its Zoning Code, can properly regulate them. However, absent regulation by the Town, adult use nude dancing does not have a First Amendment right to exist anywhere and everywhere in the Town. The remedy, if they are not properly zoned in an area they wish to operate, is to obtain either a use variance or an interpretation from this Board, or a zone change from the Town Board, that would allow them to operate. Mr. Canfield's error was that he deemed by his August 5, 2010 decision to classify the nude dancing as entertainment, and then authorized it as an effective accessory use to the Fantasy Islands status as an eating and drinking place under the Town Code. This he cannot do. The B Zone accessory uses, i.e., uses that are clearly subordinate or clearly identical to the primary use, are set forth in Amendment 11 to the Town Code: Table of Use and Bulk Requirements, B District-Schedule 7. These Bulk Requirements list (16) sixteen discrete accessory uses, from home occupations to car rentals…rental agencies, each tied to the specific primary use for which they are allowed. Entertainment is not a listed accessory use for any allowable primary use in Zone B, including the allowable primary use of eating and drinking places. Nor is entertainment allowed as a primary use. Entertainment is simply not allowed as an any kind of use.

Mr. Canfield's decision attempts to authorize accessory entertainment use by alleging that the Town has a "has" customarily permitted various forms of entertainment at business establishments serving food or drink. This is of no moment. It is…if entertainment is not a listed accessory use, then it is prohibited. As clearly set forth in the Town Code: any use not specifically permitted as a permitted use, use subject to site plan review, accessory use or special use shall be deemed to be prohibited. Any use not specifically permitted shall be deemed to be prohibited. Anyone desiring a modification to this prohibition of entertainment as an accessory use, must either apply to the ZBA for a use variance or an interpretation, or convince the Town Board to alter the Zoning Code. In addition, Mr. Canfield's implication of the prevalence of entertainment as customarily…as customarily permitted misses the mark. Attached to our papers is a…a statement providing a list of (29) twenty-nine eating and drinking establishments with the Town of…within the Town of Newburgh that were surveyed and asked if they provided any entertainment. Only (3) three did. I invite the Board or Mr. Canfield to do their own survey and make their own determination. This Board should reverse the decision of Mr. Canfield, dated August 5, 2010, and decide that entertainment whether its adult use entertainment or non-adult use entertainment is not allowed in the B Zone either as a permitted use or an accessory use.

Point 2 - Even if entertainment were to be allowed as an accessory use generally as to eating and drinking places, the Fantasy Island stripping entertainment is not clearly subordinate or clearly incidental to its primary use. Were this Board to allow the Fantasy Island entertainment as an accessory use, regardless of the Town Code provisions to the contrary as noted above, it can do so only under a finding that nude dancing entertainment is clearly subordinate or clearly incidental to the permitted use, with site plan approval of Fantasy Island as an eating and drinking place. Town Code 185 – 3 defines accessory and accessory use as follows: "Accessory" - A term applied to a structure to a use or structure clearly incidental to or subordinate to the principal building or principal use on the same lot. Accessory use - A use recognized in Article IV, Schedules of District Regulations, as clearly incidental to a principal use whether permitted by right or by special condition and permitted only in conjunction with the principal use identified. Thus prior to determining whether the Fantasy Island’s entertainment can be considered as an allowable accessory use to its eating and drinking, it is necessary that there be some finding that the nude dancing entertainment is clearly incidental to or subordinate to the permitted use of eating and drinking. Mr. Canfield failed to investigate whether the entertainment at Fantasy Island was incidental to…incidental or subordinate to its eating and drinking. Lacking such a finding Mr. Canfield's August 5, 2010 decision must be reversed. This Board must either determine for itself or direct Mr. Canfield to determine, whether the new dancing entertainment at Fantasy Island is incidental or subordinate to Fantasy Island’s eating and drinking. Such a finding by this Board, or this Board’s direction to Mr. Canfield to make such a finding, ought to have a rational basis in the standard that will be used to make such finding. 

One standard that is available to measure relativity between an incidental or subordinate accessory use and the principal use is to measure the square footage of this…the square footage that will be devoted to each. Although helpful, the problem with the exclusive use of the standard is that the owner of the premises easily manipulates it. For example, a review of the Fantasy Island file in the Code Compliance Department reveals calculations that demonstrate that it's some point in time 554 sq. ft. of the strip club was set aside for eating and drinking, and 1120 sq. ft. was designated as set aside for entertainment. It would not be difficult for the owner to recast and rename the areas on the floor plan differently to obtain a higher square footage designated for eating and drinking than for entertainment, only to have it modified in practice after an approval. Another standard to measure the relationship between eating and drinking on the…on the one hand, and the entertainment on the other, is to measure the prevalence of entertainment by the number of hours that the entertainment is allowed. As noted in Attachment A, the survey of those eating and drinking establishments that allow entertainments demonstrates the relative infrequency of entertainment offered. Yet another standard is measured…to measure…is to measure revenue for eating and drinking versus a…entertainment. The point being made here is that were…were this Board to find that entertainment is permitted as an accessory use to an eating and drinking place which believe…which appellants believe ought not to be the case, some objective measurement, using a combination of the above suggestions or some other method, needs to be utilized for there to be a standard for determining whether entertainment is clearly incidental or subordinate to the principal use of an eating and drinking place. Mr. Canfield's August 5th analysis appears to lack any objective standard in this regard and therefore it should be reversed by the Board.

Point 3 - All work at the site must cease until the strip club owner obtains necessary Permits or Permit compliance review. Mr. Canfield’s second decision that is being challenged in this ZBA appeal is his decision to allow substantial improvements to the Fantasy Island premises. There are photographs that are attached a…to the ZBA application in this regard without having obtained a clearing and grading permit, or a building permit, or even to review…or even a review to confirm compliance with the applicable provisions of Chapter 83 of the Town Code. No written decision could be found authorizing the work in conformance with Chapter 83, but the decision of Mr. Canfield to allow these clearing, grading and other similar activities to continue is appealable decision nonetheless. We believe that the failure to require the Fantasy Island owners to obtain these permits, or to conduct a review required to be exempt is improper. We ask that the Board reverse Mr. Canfield's decision and require that the owner of the premises obtain the necessary clearing and grading permit and building permit, or to conduct the necessary reviews. It is anticipated that Mr. Canfield will take the position that no such permits are required because the owner of Fantasy Island obtained site plan approval. We believe that it is clear from the Town Code language that even with Planning Board site plan approval, a clearing and grading permit is required, or a review obtaining the need for such a permit is conducted, for all of the work encompassed by that Code Section and performed on the site. Further, a building permit is requested…is required for the building of sidewalks and all other similar structures. Grading and Clearing is a…regulated by Chapter 83 of the Town Code which a…specifically Town Code 83-6 is entitled activities requiring a permit and provides: none of the following activities shall be commenced until a permit has been issued under the provisions of this chapter where the parameters are set forth under the definitions of 83-5 are met or exceeded:  Site preparation within wetlands a…or within one-hundred-foot buffer strip of a wetland. B. Site preparation within the one-hundred-year floodplain or any watercourse. C. Excavation. D. Clearing. E. Grading. F. Filling. G. Timber harvesting.

As can be seen by from viewing the photos of the site submitted with the ZBA application, the Fantasy Island owner has performed extensive clearing and grading, at a minimum. In addition, the relevant provision of Town Code 83 – 7, entitled "activities exempt from permit requirements" must of course also be considered as it references accompanying site plan authorization and exempts from a clearing and grading permit. The relevant provision 83-7 (P) provides the following activities are exempt from permit requirements: (P) activities performed in conjunction with site plan approvals granted by the Planning Board following the effective date of this chapter, so long as said activities are not commenced until after the grant of a permit/approval and so long as the application for said activities has been reviewed for conformance with this chapter and approval has been conditioned upon compliance with the standard set forth in section 83-10 and further provide that the activity shall be subject to and not exempt from the provisions for inspections, enforcement, penalties and revocations set forth in section 83-14. At a minimum, the a…any clearing and grading activities even those associated with an approved site plan must, prior to being granted an exemption under the above-quoted must submit an application for the clearing and grading activities so that the Building Inspector and/or Planning Board may review the proposed activities for conformance with chapter 83 and approval has been conditioned upon compliance with the standard set forth in 83-10. Neither has an application been filed as a prelude…as a prelude to an exemption, nor has any review been accomplished to conform conformance with section…Chapter 83 in connection with the Fantasy Island improvement project. Clearly, both the application and the review mandated by the Town section is not the Planning Board application and site plan review but a separate review of the already approved site plan and the proposed said activities of clearing and grading as desired by the applicant. To read the section otherwise would be to render parts of this provision meaningless, which cannot be done. Also, at a minimum, the sidewalks that were installed require a building permit to be issued prior to the commencement of work, but none was obtained. Town Code Section 71-8 provides: no person shall commence the construction of any structure without first obtaining a building permit from the Building Inspector clearly sidewalks are structures under numerous definitions in the Town Code and the State Building Construction Code. We request that the Board reverse the decision of Mr. Canfield to allow the Fantasy Island clearing and grading site improvements to proceed without the proper application and review under Town Code 83-7(P), or for structures to be constructed without the issuance of a building permit.

Conclusion - for the reasons stated above, we respectfully request that this Board reverse Mr. Canfield's August 5, 2010 decision allowing the Fantasy Island nude dancing entertainment as an allowable accessory use to it eating and drinking place permitted use, and reverse this decision allowing clearing, grading and other improvement activities on the premises without the necessary application and review required by Town Code 83-7(P), or without the issuance of the building permit for the construction of all structures. Thank you. Respectfully submitted, Richard Golden, Burke, Miele & Golden

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Ingram: Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: At this time I’d like to read a letter from the Orange County Department of Planning. Re: the Zoning Interpretation submitted to the County Planning. Dear Chairman Cardone, On March 6, 2012 your Board forward to County Planning a request for a zoning interpretation which was submitted to your Board by Families for a Better Town of Newburgh, Robert Trent, Clarence Brown and Rosalie DeAngelo. The County’s law department has determined that requests for interpretations from a Zoning Board of Appeals are not subject to the requirements of NYS GML 239-l,m (l, m) and therefore not required to be submitted to our office. We therefore defer from making any recommendation or comments about this matter. County Planning appreciates however your diligence in referring all appeals for properties that are within 500 ft. of any of the features spelled out in GML 239 m3(b). And that’s from David Church, Commissioner. Do we have any questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: I have some questions.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay.

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you pull that microphone in, Ron?

Mr. Hughes: If what you explained I understand clearly, this was brought before the Board in 2009 to start with and there was a decision made in 2010, is that what is your review?   


Ms. Ingram: We’re…we’re appealing from the decision of Mr. Canfield that Mr. Canfield made in his letter of August 5, 2010 of which a…we or the appellants just had became knowledgeable of.

Mr. Hughes: So then, were all of the applicants’ neighbors properly made aware of this project at the time that that 2009 presentation and the 2010 decision was rendered.

Ms. Ingram: They, my understanding is they did not have knowledge of the 2010 decision that’s the reason why we’re here today.  

Mr. Hughes: Were not all of the people in the neighborhood notified by the… 

Audience member - Inaudible  

Chairperson Cardone: We only can have one person speak at a time and whoever is speaking must use the microphone so that it goes into the record. 

Ms. Ingram: My understanding is that they…they did not receive notice of the August 5, 2010 decision of Mr. Canfield and that’s the a…the letter that is being appealed from in this a…matter.

Mr. Hughes: So how did you derive your understanding of this as you put it?

Ms. Ingram: From…from our counsel speaking with the members of the association.

Mr. Hughes: So did you notice the discrepancy in the mailing list to who was notified and who wasn’t? 

Ms. Ingram: I’m not sure I follow your question. With regard to who was notified back in 2009? Well Mr. Can…I don’t believe that Mr. Canfield’s decision was…Mr. Canfield’s decision wasn’t…couldn’t have been mailed to them in 2009 because it wasn’t rendered until 2010.    

Mr. Hughes: That’s not what I’m asking you. 

Ms. Ingram: I’m…I’m not clear on what it is that you’re asking then sir.

Mr. Hughes: I’ll rephrase it, maybe I said it wrong. In 2009 there was a notification to the public about this project. And I’m assuming that everybody within (300) three hundred feet was notified.

Ms. Ingram: I can’t…I don’t…I can’t speak to who was notified in 2009 with regard to the project.

Mr. Hughes: So then, your statement that by your understanding you only have partial information about this?

Ms. Ingram: No, my understanding is with regard to what we are here for, the appeal tonight, which is the decision of a…Mr. Canfield in…that’s contained in his letter written…

Mr. Hughes: I got that the first…

Ms. Ingram: …on August 5th…

Mr. Hughes: …couple of times…

Ms. Ingram: …that was not made public to…made to my knowledge was not made public or knowable to the members of the Friends of…for a Better Town of Newburgh a…until just very recently as indicated in a...the preliminary…the statement that I just read.

Mr. Hughes: Then would you be able to tell me how far away these applicant’s properties are from the club? 

Ms. Ingram: A…all of the members of the association?

Mr. Hughes: Whoever is listed on there as an eligible applicant. 

Ms. Ingram: I can probably submit that information to you right off…

Mr. Hughes: So you don’t know?

Ms. Ingram: No, I…they’re…they’re…one I know Mrs. DeAngelo is like right up the…right up the road from her.

Mr. Hughes: Is…how long is this…how long is this room?

Ms. Ingram: Sir, I can’t give you the…the…the… 

Mr. Hughes: Okay well do know that it’s within (300) three-hundred feet? That was my question.  

Ms. Ingram: I can’t speak to whether its exactly within (300) three-hundred feet or not. No, I cannot sir.

Mr. Hughes: Can you say that it’s within (500) five-hundred feet?     

Ms. Ingram: You’re…I cannot…I cannot tell you with in a…a measurement of…of what their…what…how…how far…what their distance is. I believe that she is within a…a close proximity. I know she’s in within a close proximity. How many, exactly how many feet that is I can’t tell you…I can’t tell you….   

Mr. Hughes: Or well then maybe you can tell me what you call a close proximity? (1000) one-thousand feet? (20) twenty feet? I…I don’t know. I’m trying to measure something here. 

Ms. Ingram: I…I can tell you they live on Devito.

Mr. Hughes: You’re still not giving me any numbers to measure anything with.

Audience Member Unidentified: They are all on the same street, sir. They’re all…

Mr. Hughes: We’re familiar; we’ve all been out to the site. We know the project. We know the neighborhood. Everybody here has gone out to see what’s going on. This isn’t a flip of the coin. 

Ms. Ingram: Right, Mr. Hughes I believe that it would be a matter of public record as to who was notified.

Mr. Hughes: So when were you brought in on this?   

Ms. Ingram: A…just recently, your honor.

Mr. Hughes: Not your honor that’s over that way.  

Mr. Donovan: Oh, my goodness, that was a swell head over there.

Mr. Hughes: I wasn’t going to go that far. I…I was one person this side of you. But let’s keep a little levity so we can get to this…I want to know how we got to this point and I want to know your understanding of it…

Ms. Ingram: My…

Mr. Hughes: …or are you just repeating what people are telling you…

Mr. Ingram: No.

Mr. Hughes: …I don’t know. Because I’m taking the information we have and we just received.

Ms. Ingram: Right, my understanding…my understanding is that they obtained knowledge of the August 5, 2010 letter a…as the result of a recent FOIL request that was obtained and circulated to various members of the adjacent neighborhood and a…and they…they be…they as reflected in the statement they became knowledgeable on the dates that are…are set forth a…in that statement.  

Mr. Hughes: Okay but you still haven’t answered my question…(inaudible)

Ms. Ingram: I think that’s the best I can do.

Mr. Hughes: Okay well let me try another question…


Ms. Ingram: Okay.

Mr. Donovan: If I…if I can just because the…the issue of and page three of the statement indicates that they are in close proximity. Proximity is…is important because one of the issues that’s being raised is whether or not the applicants have standing to contest Mr. Canfield’s decision. A…and, you know, there’s cases that set forth what the criteria for standing is and, you know, proximity is one of the things to look at. So if it’s…if it’s a hundred feet or…or five thousand feet a…you know, the Board is going to need to know that.

Ms. Ingram: If I may supplement the record with regard to a…the precise distance that they are in terms of proximity I would appreciate the opportunity to do that.

Mr. Hughes: I…I have a couple of more things I want to

Ms. Ingram: Okay. 

Mr. Hughes: …try to clear up here. You made a statement about the entitlement of your standing as you see it, there are other things that trigger and stopwatch a proceeding that goes on that entitles you to standing if it was done in a proper timeframe. How can you expect us to believe that from 2010 till now that wasn’t taken care of?

Ms. Ingram: Are you addressing the standing question or the timeliness issue?

Mr. Hughes: Both.

Ms. Ingram: Okay. The discreet issue that we’re here on tonight sir is the August 5, 2010 letter and when they had knowledge of the August 5, 2010 letter and whether their appeal from the decisions and the determinations made by Mr. Canfield as the Code Compliance Officer in that letter a…were…were made known to them and when they were made known to them. If it’s…its timely if they did not have knowledge and if they only recently learned of it and they couldn’t…there’s a…they didn’t have actual or constructive notice of it…of the…the decisions…the specific decisions contained in that letter. 

Mr. Hughes: Well I don’t know if that helps me out measuring when the stopwatch started and…

Ms. Ingram: Well the stopwatch started…it would be our position that the stopwatch starts when they…when they a…had notice of it and they got notice of the letter, January 26th and February…and February 12th and from that point on they…they had…there was (60) sixty days from those dates within which for a…there was an…an appropriate appeal taken.

Mr. Hughes: So you say the 26th and the 12th?

Ms. Ingram: Yeah.

Mr. Donovan: I think the dates if…if my calendar works correctly, if the application was filed, the application to the ZBA was filed on February 24th…

Ms. Ingram: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: …if you dial back (60) sixty days that’s a…St. Stephen’s Day…for all the non-Irishmen that’s December 26th or the day after Christmas. 

Ms. Ingram: So it’s well within…

Mr. Donovan: So, so if there’s notice prior to the 26th of December then that’s a…

Ms. Ingram: Problem.

Mr. Donovan: …problem.

Ms. Ingram: Right.

Mr. Donovan: Now if…if I can because on page 4, I’m just curious the use of the dates that the appellants first learned of the improvement…

Ms. Ingram: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: Is there a reason why you used that word? Improvement?

Ms. Ingram: We were speaking with regard to the clearing and grading as reflected in the…a…a…

Mr. Donovan: Would…would your…


Ms. Ingram: …the progress.

Mr. Donovan: Would the position be different if they learned of the approval of the project before that? I guess I’m asking is there a difference between improvement and approval? 

Ms. Ingram: Are you speaking of the approval back in 2009?

Mr. Donovan: I’m…I’m…I think I’m speaking about site plan approval from the Planning Board. What if they knew that the…the Planning Board approved the site plan back whenever they approved the site plan which was some time ago?

Ms. Ingram: My understanding is that’s…that’s not the case.

Mr. Donovan: Okay. Okay. 

Inaudible.

Ms. Ingram: The applicants are within (144) one hundred and forty-four feet I’m being told and they were not notified.

Mr. Maher: They were not notified of either the Zoning Board meeting, the hearing in the case of 2009 or the Planning Board meeting in 2010?

Mr. Karitis: I’m Jeff Karitis with Families for a Town…Better Town of Newburgh. I do not have that list with me tonight but they were not on the list as far as I can recall, sir.

Mr. Donovan: I would suggest that because I think we need…we need to tie that issue up that my suggestion to the Board is we would need something a…I don’t mean to infer that we don’t take people’s word for it but we would need something beyond a…a statement, something in the form of an affidavit or something indicating that these…where the folks live and when they got noticed or when they claim that got noticed. 

Mr. Karitis: We…we did…there should have been an affidavit submitted with that sir, with the application, I believe.

Mr. Donovan: Okay, maybe there is but I didn’t…I didn’t…

Ms. Drake: Can you come closer to the microphone?


Mr. Karitis: Yes. That was…there was an…a part of the application there was…that was all submitted as far as the application. Two of the three applicants are on Devito, one is on Hopeview. 

Mr. Hughes: And would you happen to know the distances of those other parcels?

Mr. Karitis: Which…which other parcels, sir?

Mr. Hughes: The two you just mentioned.

Mr. Karitis: The 39 and the 40 and a…41 Devito?  

Mr. Hughes: You said two on Devito and…

Mr. Karitis: 39 Devito is (144) one hundred and forty-four feet…I…I would have to…it’s probably another whatever the…they are right next to each other on…in the property so…

Mr. Hughes: That’s further away or closer?

Mr. Karitis: 41 would be a little bit further away. 

Mr. Hughes: And you mentioned another roadway New Hope?

Mr. Karitis: No, Hopeview Court.

Mr. Hughes: Hopeview? And how far is that person away? 

Mr. Karitis: Hopeview Court is a…attached to…that’s the…it’s…it’s…

Mr. Hughes: But where is the parcel…?

Mr. Karitis: …one house length sir a…away, I don’t have the feet on that right now.

Mr. Hughes: And are any of these parcels right across the street from the project contiguous? 

Mr. Karitis: Are any of them right across the street from the project?

Mr. Hughes: Yes, which includes across the street a parcel close enough across the street?

Mr. Karitis: A…no actually a…we do have someone here who does live across the street but a…I’m not sure and they were not clear on notification and maybe she could speak to that.

Chairperson Cardone: If she would go to the microphone I would like to hear from her. Please identify yourself for the record.

Ms. Friedle: Good evening my name is Susan Friedle. My husband and I own the property on the corner of Devito Drive and Midway Drive which is directly opposite all of the construction that’s going on currently. A…my husband has been attending these meetings up until now and he wasn’t able to be here so I’d like to read a statement he asked me to share with the Board and I do have copies to give to you. 

Our home is on the corner of Midway Drive and Devito Drive we believe that it’s the closest house to the construction that’s proceeding at the adult entertainment establishment formally the Blue Moon, now Fantasy Island. We’ve dealt with the current business since we bought the house from John’s stepfather. Although there have been many instances of loud noise, strangers parking in our driveway and in front of our house, as well as empty alcohol containers and occasionally drug paraphernalia littering Devito Drive the fact that the club was primarily on 9W and screened from our home by woods did mitigate some of those disturbances. With the current wholesale clearing and moving of the club towards our and our neighbor’s homes we…we feel we have an even greater negative impact on our neighborhood. It’s our understanding that the ZBA had denied a variance required to move and expand the adult use. We are just puzzled then how the construction of such a complex begins after that was previously denied? Just because food can be served does that nullify the previous decision? Since alcohol will be served, I understand, G-strings will be required. But what is the true difference from the existing use? We could now have potentially intoxicated patrons from a sex club driving in our neighborhood. As a whole we’d be better off with the current use as any drinking is kept in the parking lot on the QT. All other eating and drinking establishments in the Town do not have entertainment every day that they are open. The few that do have entertainment do so only a couple of nights a week. None of that entertainment involves nudity. Reasoning that adult entertainment is permitted, and on a daily basis is a…an unfathomable conclusion. In fact, and this is John speaking not me, it must be quantum physics because I do not understand it. I believe the Code Enforcement Officer is mistaken in his belief that a variance is not required. Furthermore the moving of this club closer to our neighborhood will be detrimental to our home values, safety and peace of mind. If this determination is allowed to stand any establishment in the Town of Newburgh can follow the lead of Santa Monica Holdings. And we request that you please stand by your original decision that was a…made previously. Thank you.  

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Ms. Ingram: And I…I just want to refer the…the Board to a…an attachment to the application…to the a…application for an appeal a…dated December 17 that indicates the property owners a…that are (500) five hundred feet from the above mentioned project for a Public Hearing. A…and the…the a…applicants are not listed on that sheet. 

Mr. Hughes: Would you happen to know if they are within (300) three-hundred feet of the project?

Ms. Ingram: I’m sorry? 

Mr. Hughes: Would you happen to know if they are within (300) three-hundred feet of the project, all of the applicants?

Ms. Ingram: I…I would have to supplement the record on that in that regard precisely.

Mr. Hughes: So you don’t know?

Ms. Ingram: I just…precisely I can’t that information right now other than what has been said previously.

Mr. Hughes: I’d like to know. Maybe that’s why they were not notified if they are not within (300) three-hundred feet they won’t be. 

Mr. Donovan: If I could ask another question that’s kind of…I’m having a hard time getting my arms around? The appeal is of Mr. Canfield’s letter from August 5, 2010 which as I read it is…is kind of a general statement that says the Town of Newburgh has customarily permitted various forms of entertainment and leisure sort of part and parcel as an eating and drinking place. You spent a lot of time in the application and in the presentation saying that they’re a…not permitted accessory uses, that Mr. Canfield calls them accessory uses. I don’t know that his letter says that but I guess does it make a difference in your argument if it’s…if its part and parcel of an eating and drinking place and not an accessory use? He doesn’t use the words accessory use in his letter. You use it a lot in your presentation so I’m…I’m having a hard time kind of meshing those two concepts. 

Ms. Ingram: I think the eating and drinking place definition in the Code does not include entertainment and therefore the only...the only a…interpretation that can be given to it is that it is an accessory use and that would be why he included the a…the paragraph with regard to a…permitting…that there…that entertainment is permitted which it is clearly not committed (permitted) according to the Bulk Tables of the Code.

Mr. Manley: So what you’re saying is that would be your firm’s conclusion versus Mr. Canfield’s conclusion?  

Ms. Ingram: No it’s Mr. Canfield’s decision.

Mr. Manley: Okay but does…specifically in his…in his letter does he specifically state accessory structure, accessory building?

Ms. Ingram: There’s a reference to permitted various forms of entertainment and the definition of eating and drinking places as a business establishment is defined as a place of business establishment serving food or drink to be consumed primarily on the premises or within a food court area of a shopping center. Eating and drinking places is a use permitted subject to site plan approval in the B District, the existing establishment falls within this definition. He then goes on and discusses the various forms of entertainment a…and leisure that are customarily permitted in an eating and drinking establishment. Eating and drinking establishment does not by the terms of its definition include entertainment therefore Mr. Canfield was making a decision that this was an permitted accessory use. Entertainment is a permitted accessory use in a…the…the…in section B for zoning B. It is clear in his letter. 

Mr. Hughes: What…what date is the letter you are referring to?

Ms. Ingram: It’s the August 5, 2010 letter.  

Mr. Hughes: And where do you see accessory? I don’t see it in the letter I’m reading.

Ms. Ingram: Customarily permitted various forms of entertainment and leisure activities and diversions to be offered at business establishments serving food or drink. If it’s not a business establishment serving food or if it’s not food or drink it’s entertainment which is an accessory use to the food or drink.

Mr. Hughes: I still don’t see where accessory is listed here in this letter. I…

Ms. Ingram: I think the letter speaks for itself. I think it’s very clear. 

Mr. Hughes: Well now I understand that but what your reference that has been named as accessory doesn’t show up in any of the paperwork that I have. 

Ms. Ingram: He’s referring to musical performances, comedy performances, dance, juke boxes, games such as pools and darts, televisions with sports and other programming. Those are accessory uses to…

Mr. Hughes: Oh, are you wanting us to read between the lines the way that you’re reading between them?

Ms. Ingram: No, I…I want…it…it’s a decision that was being made that would permit entertainment to be a part of an eating and drinking establishment that’s what Mr. Canfield’s decision said. 

Mr. Hughes: I don’t agree that your assessment of it deems it to be accessory and because it’s not in the letter I have a hard time getting my hands around it too. 

Ms. Ingram: Well is it…is it an entertainment use? 

Mr. Hughes: That’s what we’re here tonight to resolve.

Ms. Ingram: Well that’s not permitted in zoning B either.

Mr. Hughes: We’re aware of the bulk requirements. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Just identify yourself for the record and speak into the microphone.

Mr. Brown: I’m Charles Brown. I’m an engineer here in the Town. I’ve been working a…before this Board, the Planning Board, various other Towns almost twenty-years…

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, Charlie…

Mr. Donovan: Charlie can you get…?

Ms. Gennarelli: …can you just tip it (mic) up?

Mr. Brown: Sure.

Ms. Gennarelli: And get closer to that mic? Thanks.

Mr. Brown: Okay. A…my office is at 1 Gardnertown Road a…here in the Town of Newburgh a…I have no a…direct interest in this particular project however, I’m a little concerned with the procedure here because again I…I do quite a bit of work in this Town. A…I did look at the application a…and what was available on line did not contain everything that was read into the record tonight. So if anything I think this Board should hold the public hearing open and allow anybody that’s interested to…

Chairperson Cardone: If I could just stop you for a minute? We’ve…

Mr. Brown: Yes.  

Chairperson Cardone: …been given quite a bit of material tonight that we certainly, here is an example right here, now that was not online because we didn’t have that material nor did we have this letter.

Mr. Brown: Understood.

Chairperson Cardone: If we had it, it would have been posted. 

Mr. Brown: Understood. I’m not blaming the Board. I’m saying the applicant should have provided that material with the application to give anybody interested an opportunity to review it that was the only point I’m making.

Mr. Maher: Hold on one second, the applicant didn’t provide this.

Mr. Brown: Today.

Mr. Maher: This was actually…

Mr. Brown: Today.

Mr. Maher: …this is actually provided by Santa Monica Holdings so…

Mr. Brown: Today.

Chairperson Cardone: This was not…what he is saying is this was not given to us by the applicant…

Mr. Brown: Okay.

Chairperson Cardone: …what I’m showing you right here.

Mr. Brown: Okay. All right, as far as the application itself a…you know starting with the proxies a…not to be nitpicky but a…blue ink is not allowed on em…on a a proxy as far as the a…the notary seal. That’s supposed to be in black so the proxies aren’t really valid. A…and plus I’ve never seen em marked up like that...I…I...I agree with Ron I don’t see how a…third parties can make an application on somebody else’s property. A…again, you know, this my…my…a position here is purely technical because I need to understand, you know, if there is going to be a change in how Board’s handle processes. A…we recently submitted a Zoning Board application a…before this Board and it was rejected because we made one modification on one line to the application. It’s my understanding that the Zoning Board applications have to be specifically the ones from the Town. This application actually was…was typed by the applicant and…and doesn’t follow any of the a...the Town a…policies. A…with respect to the zoning it’s my understanding that in the B zone a…entertainment is a permitted primary use a…last time I checked it was. I did subdivide this a…piece of property off of a…it was (inaudible) about ten acres total now a…at that time we were directed by the Planning Board to a…submit the Blue Moon parcel to the Zoning Board, this Board here for a front yard variance and I submitted it as a…as indoor entertainment, as a permitted use. A…we came before the Board, we were granted a yard variance, a front yard variance that was back in 2008 or 2009 a…and that’s pretty much all I have to say on this.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, thank you. Does someone else wish to speak? Yes, Mr. Corbin.

Mr. Corbin: Yes, Bill Corbin, a Town of Newburgh, a…question, I’ve been listening to the a…to the numbers relative to notification and I know that seems to be a subject of…of concern. Let me go back, a…from what I understand the ZBA meeting which actually was May of 2010 where you rendered a decision on an interpretation for expansion or relocation of a non-conforming use under Town Code. I think maybe that’s what you’re confused with Ron but in that, a…the minutes of that meeting, it references (27) twenty-seven letters were sent out…

Chairperson Cardone: That is correct.

Mr. Corbin: …at a (300) three-hundred foot radius. Tonight we heard mention of (45) forty-five letters that were sent out and that was at what radius? 

Mr. Hughes: You’re telling the story.

Chairperson Cardone: Not from this Board.

Mr. Corbin: (500) Five hundred…five hundred feet right?

Chairperson Cardone: Not from this Board.

Mr. Corbin: Well that’s what I heard.

Chairperson Cardone: Perhaps they were referring to the Planning Board.  

Mr. Corbin: No, but that’s what I heard this evening was mentioned that there were (45) forty-five letters sent out.

Ms. Gennarelli: That’s…he’s correct. Mr….Mr. Golden had requested (500) five-hundred feet instead of (300) which is the requirement.

Chairperson Cardone: You mean for tonight’s meeting?

Mr. Corbin: For tonight’s meeting.

Chairperson Cardone: Oh, I thought you were…  

Mr. Corbin: So…so let’s…

Chairperson Cardone: …referring to the meeting in 2010.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, you can either hold it (the mic) or make it higher…you can…

Mr. Corbin: How’s that, better?

Ms. Gennarelli: Yeah.

Mr. Donovan: Maybe you can be shorter?

Chairperson Cardone: All right, if I could just…

Mr. Corbin: I could buy more cars that way by the way but a...anyway.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, no I thought you were speaking of the 2010 meeting…

Mr. Corbin: No.

Chairperson Cardone: …at that time (27) twenty-seven were sent out within a…

Mr. Corbin: Within a (300) three-hundred foot radius.

Chairperson Cardone: …(300) three-hundred foot radius.

Mr. Corbin: Per Town Code the minimum is (300) three-hundred feet and that’s…   

Chairperson Cardone: Correct.

Mr. Corbin: …applicable to both Boards, both the ZBA as well as the Planning Board….

Chairperson Cardone: Correct.

Mr. Corbin: …correct? So I would point out that in the Town’s own meeting minutes of the January 2011 Planning Board meeting in which the hearing was held, why does it reference twenty letters went out? In the official record and Wayne Booth is on record publicly as stating that the notification was (500) five-hundred feet. Even if you went back to a (300) three-hundred foot radius the number of people notified should have been (27) twenty-seven. So there’s a disparagy in the…in the documentation that exists in the public record today of (300) three-hundred and (500) five-hundred feet in no way shape or form can anyone seem to explain (20) twenty unless somebody on the Board has a plausible theory on how that difference of numbers would exist. That may help with the question of how did people not get notification. There’s some documentation within the…the official record of the Town. 

Mr. Hughes: We get to review what’s brought before us how that’s …

Mr. Corbin: I’m just…I’m simply pointing out…

Mr. Hughes: …let me finish.

Mr. Corbin: …what I understand, Okay?

Mr. Hughes: How that’s derived is the Assessor’s Office draws the circle with the scale and they send it out to those in (300) three-hundred feet.

Mr. Corbin: And there is actually, I understand, within the a…within the Planning Board file the letter from John Ewasutyn asking for a (500) five-hundred foot radius, a list of names which I believe was (45) forty-five was issued and yet that was in December and yet in January the record states (20) twenty. It’s a due process violation right there, the Town’s document…documentation would seem to indicate that those people that don’t show up on the list, there…there’s a plausible explanation and it’s…

Mr. Hughes: Do you have a copy of that letter with you? 

Mr. Corbin: A…the…which letter?

Mr. Hughes: The one where you’re talking about the (20) twenty number.

Mr. Corbin: That’s in…that’s in your public record. It’s the…it’s on the website, the Town website.   

Mr. Hughes: And so…

Mr. Corbin: January 2011 Planning Board…

Mr. Hughes: …so was the reference…I got you the first time, was the reference that (20) twenty were returned or…

Mr. Corbin: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: …(20) twenty were sent?

Mr. Corbin: It says (20) were sent out, (15) fifteen were returned.

Mr. Hughes: Okay.

Mr. Corbin: So it’s on…it’s in your own record.

Mr. Hughes: I…I’d like to have a little bit more clarity on the information and I want to know…

Mr. Corbin: Okay.

Mr. Hughes: …how the information is being derived.

Mr. Corbin: Right off your own website.

Mr. Hughes: In…in reference back to another thing that was said earlier…

Chairperson Cardone: Ron, if I could just stop you, I believe that information is correct.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I’m not disputing the information.

Chairperson Cardone: So…

Mr. Hughes: But with your clearing and grading if you’re not moving the a…elevation of the property there isn’t one necessary and if you’re not taking more than (10) ten thousand feet of trees you can go ahead and do whatever you want. So maybe the clearing and grading isn’t pertinent in this issue and I, you know, would like to know how you got that information. 

Ms. Ingram: I think if you look at the photographs it’s pretty clear that the whole lot has been leveled and regraded and cleared…

Mr. Hughes: Have you ever seen the lot yourself?

Ms. Ingram: Yes, I have. 

Mr. Hughes: Have you seen it before the work took place?

Ms. Ingram: No, I did not. 

Mr. Hughes: Okay, so then we have and you haven’t. So this is why I want to know why your statements are what they are because they’re not matching up with what we have. 

Ms. Ingram: Okay.

Mr. Hughes: Were you just brought in on this recently?

Ms. Ingram: I work with Mr. Golden who has been retained. Our firm has been retained.

Mr. Hughes: I’m asking you about you personally. Is this fresh to you? Is that why you don’t know the answers? 

Ms. Ingram: With all due respect, I am familiar with this matter and a…there are some particulars that I may not have a…the exact answers to tonight but I can get those answers…

Mr. Hughes: Okay.

Ms. Ingram: …for you.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I…I don’t want to put you on the spot but it just seemed like there was a big mismatch here, about information and real accurate numbers. Thank you for answering…

Ms. Ingram: I can supplement…

Mr. Hughes: …those questions.

Ms. Ingram: …the record for you.

Mr. Hughes: Please do.

Mr. Donovan: If I can just a second, I…I want to dial back the discussion on…on standing if I could? Because it’s not…the fact that the folks who are challenging this were or were not notified is not necessarily dispositive of the issue as to whether or not they have standing to bring this appeal. And to Charlie’s point before, what the law says is any aggrieved party, there’s a pretty broad definition of an aggrieved party, if any aggrieved party even they are called third-party objectors, that’s what the law calls these folks that are...that are bringing the application. Third-party objectors, they’re an aggrieved party and they meet the standard by law which someone, a later speaker this evening may challenge that, a…then, then they don’t have standing. Okay? But an aggrieved party, a third-party objector can and whether they’re beyond the…the distance for notice doesn’t mean they don’t have standing. They…they may still have standing, the legal answer to that is unfortunately it depends. 

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I’m not really clear about a demonstration of standing eligibility with the stop clock. I mean, all the dates that I’ve read and when these things were made evident certainly are way past the limitation of when you can. So I would like to have a little bit more of a clarification on how you feel you are entitled to this standing. 

Ms. Ingram: As I stated previously, the standing issues are a…are with regard to a…when they had notice and where the…where they live. And they live in close proximity and as a…Mr. Donovan just said, a…the law does recognize that aggrieved parties may bring a…appeals to a…if their…if their property a…is going to be impacted negatively they are permitted under the law of the State to a…raise issues on appeals from a decision of a…of a Compliance Officer and...

Mr. Hughes: Even though the stopwatch is past due?

Ms. Ingram: Well that’s a different issue, sir.

Mr. Hughes: Oh, really?

Ms. Ingram: The issue…the issue, there’s a standing issue and then there’s a timeliness issue. There is a statue of limitations issue. Okay? So with regard to when the timeliness issue goes to when they notice a…specifically with regard to the decisions that were contained in the August 5, 2010 letter and its set forth in this statement what those dates were. And as previously discussed they’re within the sixty day period of time within which to appeal. If you would like me to get a…some kind of a supplementary statement from these people a…or supplement the record in some regard a…I can, I can provide additional information to you.

Mr. Hughes: Well then let me ask you this, if they were notified whether there was (20) twenty people or (27) twenty-seven or (45) forty-five, didn’t that make them aware that something was going on down the street?

Ms. Ingram: They…they weren’t notified, that’s the point. 

Mr. Hughes: Well what number are you looking to be notified, the one for (500) five-hundred feet? Because that’s not what the law says.

Ms. Ingram: They weren’t notified of the August 5, 2010 a…decision. If you can tell me when they should have been notified maybe I can address it that way. I don’t…I don’t…

Chairperson Cardone: Ron, I think that what you’re confusing is the notifications for the Planning Board meeting and the notification for the Zoning Board a…Public Hearing. But what she is referring to is the a…August letter, which they would not have been notified about that letter. They would not have received the letter. They would not have been able to have seen that letter at that time.

Mr. Hughes: That’s not what I’m speaking about. My question was this, if the second notification was sent out and all the people in the neighborhood knew this project was going on why did they wait until a year later to do something? Or…

Inaudible audience member

Mr. Hughes: …you didn’t know?

Chairperson Cardone: Just…

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me. Excuse me.

Chairperson Cardone: …just a moment, we can only…we can only hear one person at a time and anyone speaking must use the microphone. Yes, just identify yourself again, please.

Mr. Diamond: Bob Diamond and I live in the development and I’m also a part of the association. We had no clue what was going on. This was no…there was no notice given to us we thought there was just some remodeling going on. That’s what we thought. We had no clue that he was planning on putting up a (6000) six thousand square foot building or changing the use or doing anything else. 

Mr. Maher: Mr. Diamond, so none of the parties of the…of the group the Families for a Better Newburgh…

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me; Mike is your microphone on? 

Mr. Diamond: There was even signs in front of that pink building saying under remodeling…purple. 

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Did something happen to the microphone? They are all out? 

(Inaudible)

Unidentified: I hear you fine.

Ms. Gennarelli: No, we need it to be recorded. Yes, they are all out.

(Inaudible)

Mr. Maher: Well we need the whole thing working here otherwise there will be… (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Grace, I don’t know what to say. I don’t know what’s causing it.

Mr. Hughes: What about the breaker? Is there a light on in that unit? 

Ms. Gennarelli: It’s not a…it’s not going.

(Inaudible) 

Ms. Gennarelli: It’s not picking up though.

Mr. Maher: Can you hear me? So I guess my question is…is that…the members of the Families for a Better Newburgh, how many members are there that live in the area? 

Mr. Diamond: I’d say (50) fifty.

Mr. Maher: And Mr. Karitis you’re a member also? Is there a reason these (3) three names show as the primary applicants? 

Mr. Karitis: Under advice from our counsel was we didn’t need to pick all (50) fifty but the whole…the whole group is on there and a…a…these people a…two of them live on the same street in terms of the close proximity. The other person was notified…was…didn’t…did not have knowledge of it till a…the dates so noted in there. A…we didn’t feel we needed to have (5) five, (10) ten, (20) twenty people on this a…under our counsel a…

Mr. Maher: So, is it safe to say that there’s possibly people could have known that there was construction starting and going on prior to the December 26th date?

Mr. Karitis: Is it possible that somebody would know before December 26th? 

Mr. Maher: Correct.

Mr. Karitis: I mean, I…I…I found out about this on December 11th was when I found out about this at first, not every…not the full scope of it. I didn’t know about this letter until we FOILed. So this letter I was not knowledgeable of myself until our attorney, Rick Golden and Phyllis Ingram FOILed for this information. So we were not aware of that information on a…which to what we’re referring to here. In terms…in the fact that they had no permits to do anything? We had no knowledge of that until we FOILed also so that’s all in January, February.

Mr. Maher: Well I understand the permit issue that’s completely separate obviously. The real concern obviously is in terms of the date.

Mr. Karitis: Well the knowledge, we were not knowledgeable of this. I mean, we were not made knowledgeable of this a…a…you know, there’s other people who a…even a…John Friedle whose wife spoke earlier has told me that a…he…he’s not even sure the signature on his…the signature on his…on the a…a…the return receipt is not his signature. So I can’t speak to exactly how or what happened there but that’s just what he’s told me. We’re not…that’s something we can’t a…we’re not challenging that. A…we’re challenging at the point when we realized what they were doing exactly. 

Mr. Maher: I mean I understand your concern but you can understand our position also that the date is the defining, the decision basically what occurs going forward, the decision had everything to do with that. I’m sorry the date had everything to do with the decision.

Mr. Karitis: Right with that decision. We were not knowledgeable of that until we FOILed for that and that was a...that was in…I believe that was in January, late January, February of a…2012. I don’t have that date with me I can get that to you. I have an e-mail of it when it was a…provided to us.    

Mr. Maher: So on December 11th what was your…can you recall what your knowledge was?

Mr. Karitis: December 11th it was actually a…I just went on the Town website and a…I…a just looked at the Planning Board, the Zoning Board, I read through everything. I was not frankly active in anything. Someone told me a…someone told me it was going to be a steakhouse, that’s going to be a steakhouse and so, and then someone said no, it’s not exactly what I’m hearing so that’s when I started to research a…on-line a…that weekend I…I e-mailed actually the Town Board and…and a…a the Supervisor to see if they were aware of what’s going on and get a response. A…yeah, that…that is what it is, I didn’t really get a response there and a…that’s when we started doing more research and on the 19th was the first day that we actually came to the Town and to find…to try to find out what exactly is going on. A…December 19th so a…that’s when we actually petitioned, we went around with a petition and got not many signatures that day. A…so a…Bob Trent is my neighbor, he didn’t know until after Christmas and many of the neighbors did not know until January 1st when one of our other neighbors went around a… and to let them know about what’s going on…a…and a…that’s when we supported a petition. So notification for most people that anything they…people thought it was just going to be a steakhouse that’s the common answer I got from people and a...if they building a steakhouse we wouldn’t be here tonight, that’s the reality. A, you know, this is a…this is something that’s a…main, the main part of this business is entertainment like it or not that’s the primary use and that’s our, you know, that’s the a…contingency here about entertainment. 

Mr. Hughes: Is it safe to say that everybody knew by the 1st of the year what was going on? 

Mr. Karitis: Not, we didn’t know how it got to the Planning Board, we didn’t know after it was denied by the Zoning Board when they came here and they were denied, we didn’t find…that’s…that’s the issue, we didn’t know, we were trying to figure it out how did this get to the Planning Board because the Planning Board sent it basically…said you need a ruling by the Zoning Board based on what I’ve read. A…I’m not a lawyer, I just, you know, read through this a…as a…as a citizen and a…so that knowledge then showed us well this is how they went back to the Planning Board in August, I believe it was August of 2010 when they went back to the Planning Board, a…and so, from there and then the process proceeded on a…whatever that’s…that a…that status. We…we did not have any knowledge of the August a…letter from Mr. Canfield until…until this year so and we, you know we…

Mr. Hughes: Now let me understand it completely if I could, thank you for answering all those questions…

Ms. Gennarelli: Ron, Ron could you just pick up that mic? Thanks.

Mr. Hughes: Sure. You FOILed for the letter once you found out about it. Did you FOIL for any other information during that same time?

Mr. Karitis: We FOILed for a…our attorney did a broad FOIL for everything. We actually did a FOIL a…and did not find that letter in December a…late, December 26 is when we did that FOIL. A…and a…we did not find that letter during that FOIL a...it was not until our attorney a…did it and a…the specific date we have…I have somewhere on record. A…I didn’t bring that…the whole file; I didn’t realize I had to have the file here today a…and a…so that, that was the first knowledge of that letter a…with a separate FOIL.

Mr. Hughes: Okay so now hold that thought right there. By that action…

Ms. Gennarelli: I’m sorry Ron.

Mr. Hughes: By that action that you FOILed for the letter tells me that you were cognizant that it was there.

Ms. Ingram: No, they made a FOIL request for...

Mr. Karitis: We didn’t FOIL for that specific letter sir, we just…

Mr. Hughes: Well you didn’t FOIL for a ghost, he knew was looking…

Mr. Karitis: No, no, no but sir, what we’re saying is we…we never FOILed for that specific letter a…and…

Mr. Hughes: So you FOILed a blanket informational request? 

Mr. Karitis: Yes, and actually Bill Corbin was the person who executed that FOIL in late December a…and he can probably speak to how that…I…I didn’t see that FOIL, I didn’t even know what a FOIL was, to be honest, until they were talking about that so a…if…do you want to speak to the… 

Mr. Corbin: The FOIL that…the FOIL that I issued was to look at the Building Department files. A…in that folder was nothing, that letter that Mr. Canfield had written nor the letter from the applicant’s attorney was not present in that file a…at that time I wasn’t a…knowledgeable enough to know that still was in the Planning Board files and had not FOILed for that nor did I inspect those files. We did get a chance to look at some of the building plans a…the Code Compliance Building Department had given us a chance to look at the plans which I took some photographs of but that letter did not show up at that time. A…it wasn’t until Mr. Golden’s FOIL of…I think it was in January that actually a…brought them information that was late January I believe.

Mr. Hughes: So from the time of your request till you received…(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Ron.

Mr. Corbin: I actually did an inspection Ron. I did an inspection of the file but that was not in there. A…the other FOIL the one that actually surfaced the letter was the subject of a FOIL from a…from the attorney. 

Mr. Hughes: All right, so what I’m…I’m…what I’m looking for is the date that you were cognizant that this went on subsequent to whatever…

Mr. Corbin: Well I’m not one of the…I’m not one of the parties aggrieving here so a…when it comes down…

(Inaudible)

Mr. Corbin: …I’ve been providing advice and support information here.

Ms. Ingram: The dates of the a…when the a…individuals who are the a…appellants here, Robert Trent a…obtained knowledge January 26th, Clarence…

Mr. Hughes: Are they here today, these people you’re (inaudible)?   

Ms. Ingram: They are not here today.

Mr. Karitis: Robert Trent had a…a emergency dental procedure today a…and so he couldn’t attend and a…Clarence works actually nights so he could not attend and Rosalie does travel quite a bit a…for her business so unfortunately they were not able to attend. Mr. Golden…Mr. Golden was not able to attend tonight because he is in D.C. Unfortunately there is only one night a month right? So we wanted to a…move forward. Did that answer your question, sir or…?

Mr. Hughes: Well there’s a bunch of stuff and so many departments that are connected to this thing maybe the improper search, if you will, or that you didn’t know what you were going for is what delayed this thing. I…I can’t imagine that this thing has been going on over two years and that we’re at this juncture tonight.

Mr. Karitis: Well sir, there is nothing a…I mean, nothing happened to this property until after; they didn’t start clearing anything until late December.

Mr. Hughes: But didn’t that tell you something was going on?

Mr. Karitis: Well that’s why we started to look at into what’s going on.

Mr. Hughes: How long have you lived in the neighborhood?

Mr. Karitis: Since 2007.

Mr. Hughes: So the place was there when you…when you bought your home?

Mr. Karitis: The Blue Moon? Yes, the Blue Moon was there.

Mr. Hughes: So it isn’t like it snuck up in the middle of the night and there was a club there you didn’t like?

Chairperson Cardone: I don’t think that that’s at issue, Ron…

Mr. Karitis: I don’t understand all of it sir.

Chairperson Cardone: …and I’d like to be able to give the people in the public a chance to talk. We have a lot of people here and you know, a…I’d like to see if other people have any comments.

Mr. Karitis: You know and what we…we did a survey of the Town sir and a…I think you noted that and just called the restaurants and bars in the Town and asked do they have any form of entertainment? Do they have table service? Confirmed they were in the Town of Newburgh a…(10) ten percent maybe (11) percent have some type of entertainment maybe (1) one to (3) three days a week. I could not find anyplace that was a (100) hundred percent entertainment other than what Santa Monica Holdings owns in the Town of Newburgh. And as far as we know that’s…how that got approved (20) twenty years ago or so, that’s…that’s…that’s mind boggling actually. A…we were told different things but a…we’re not contesting the current structure that’s there. We understand. We understand that’s there that’s a (1800) eighteen hundred square foot a…building. What we’re…we’re saying they are looking to expand this to (6500) sixty-five hundred square feet. They are going to be serving alcohol. They are going to be doing what they are doing and a…this is a different, this is…it’s a different a…establishment, this is a different use than even what’s there currently. So a…I know you…you say it’s the same thing that’s been there. I understand that argument. I’m not denying that that building was there but its not going to be the same business a…the Santa Monica Holdings is calling it a steakhouse. Of the steakhouse, on the initial plans was (42) forty-two for eating out of (197) a hundred and ninety-seven or ninety-six, (42) forty-two out of (196) a hundred ninety-six is not a steakhouse to me to me. I mean, they might be serving some steaks, they might be serving drinks of some sort a…but this is about adult entertainment and that’s…that’s the primary draw to this business. I think that was even noted in your…maybe in the ZBA meeting that you had. I remember reading that. It might have been the Planning Board notes or the ZBA more but we know what the business is. And you know what the business is. We also know that’s not an approved use in the Town.

Ms. Friedle: A…Susan Friedle again, with the house facing the new exit of the planned new building from Santa…Santa Monica Holdings of course I knew the Blue Moon was there…a…however, the access to it previously was always off 9W and so the comings and goings into that place of business were always away from my home. Now that is being changed, the site plan has been dramatically switched around and now the primary entrance and exit for the proposed new business is directly opposite my house. If it was on 9W, I wouldn’t feel so concerned but this is now bringing a different group of people into the neighborhood on Devito Drive and I think that’s one of the glaring issues for me personally. And that’s where I feel most strongly about it because now I look out of the bedroom window and I’m looking right at the driveway where people will be coming and going in this place of business. If they were driving in and out of 9W I would not be quite as concerned. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, please identify yourself.

Ms. Selisardi: Good evening, my name is Alice Selisardi, a my daughter, my adorable grandson, her husband, their family live in the Town of Newburgh in very close proximity to the proposed expansion of this gentlemen’s club. And I a…have reviewed through the FOIL procedure the files and my following comments are my opinion of the matter. On May 27, 2010 the Zoning Board issued a decision declaring that the use of the property was a gentlemen’s club. The Board in its decision stated ‘the premises are presently improved by a structure which the applicant characterizes as a gentlemen’s club which implies that it is a use that primarily involves entertainment of an adult nature’. The Zoning Board determined that the gentlemen’s club use was non-conforming and rendered an interpretation that the new building would be an expansion or relocation of that non-conforming use and therefore illegal without a use variance. An Article 78 proceeding was brought by the applicant and subsequently withdrawn. The decision of this Board therefore stands unchallenged. The Zoning Enforcement Officer in August 2010 wrote a letter stating that the Fantasy Island use was an eating and drinking place. He did not state that the entertainment use on the property was either a primary or a secondary use nor did he expressly state that the entertainment use was legal. Regardless however, the August 2010 letter of the Zoning Enforcement Officer appears to be inconsistent with the May 27, 2010 decision of this Board declaring the use to be non-conforming. There appears to have been no changes in the plan for new building or its use between the May 27th decision of this Board and the August 2010 letter of the Zoning Enforcement Officer. The only change was to call a gentlemen’s club an eating and drinking establishment with entertainment. Since the application was essentially the same as that reviewed by this Board the August letter of the Zoning Enforcement Officer was neither authorized or correct. In its application to the Town, the owner himself described the use as a gentlemen’s club. The use is advertised as a gentlemen’s club, the sign outside says it’s a gentlemen’s club; it’s a gentlemen’s club. And calling it anything else is misrepresentation. When the Zoning Enforcement Officer decided to disregard the Zoning Board’s ruling by calling this use an eating and drinking establishment the true nature of the use was thereafter misrepresented to the public. From that point on the public notices refer to this new use as an eating and drinking establishment not as a gentlemen’s club or even as a place of entertainment. The public was mislead and did not have an opportunity to speak out against this use because its true nature was not disclosed. What is the primary purpose of a gentlemen’s club? Is it eating and drinking? Or is it entertainment? The Board said in its May 27, 2010 decision that it is a use that primarily involves entertainment of an adult nature. You recognized that the prime…that the primary use was entertainment. Whether or not adult entertainment is entitled to constitutional protection, its primary purpose is entertainment not eating and drinking. There are significant planning and zoning differences between a use primarily involving entertaining and eating and drinking establishments. For example, an entertainment use may require significantly greater parking and may have significantly greater traffic impacts to the large groups of people coming to the premises during concentrated periods of time. When an adult entertain…with an adult entertainment use there are many other secondary negative impacts. Studies done by the National Law Center for Children and Families have documented that sexually oriented business attract crime and criminal activity. Many cities that study crime statistics near sexually oriented businesses found criminal activity at much higher rates. In addition, many Municipal land use studies that analyze data on value of property located in proximity to sexually oriented businesses concluded that property values were negatively impacted for both the homeowner and commercial property owners. Numerous studies and research document that sexually oriented businesses have measurable and quantifiable impacts on neighborhoods all of which are special impacts that are associated with that specific type of entertainment use. Regardless of whether or not a gentlemen’s club or adult use is constitutionally protected the public had a right in the environmental review process to ask the Planning Board to consider these secondary negative effects. Since the use was misleading we did not have that opportunity. The Fantasy Island use is advertised as gentlemen’s club not as a restaurant. People generally attracted to the place with the expectation of entertainment not food and drink. The entertainment is every day and a cover charge is generally imposed. The roadside describes it as a strip club not a restaurant. I drove by there today. It’s not advertised as restaurant. It says triple X hot girls or hot dancers. I have a picture on my camera if you’d like to see it. The premises are laid with a stage and this is in the new use…with the new plans, the premises are laid out with the stage taking a significant portion of the floor area in the center of the space. The proposed new building is designed as a theater or as a stadium. The stage takes up the better part of the first floor and the second floor is essentially a mezzanine designed so that customers on the second floor can look down upon the stage in the manner of a stadium or a theater. The original plans submitted showed several private VIP rooms provided in the building which I understand are for private lap dances between a stripper and a customer. I would ask the Board, I would ask this Board to reconfirm its previous ruling that this primary use is place of adult entertainment and not an eating and drinking establishment. Thank you very much. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone else who would like to speak to this application? 

Mr. Corbin: Bill Corbin again, a…Fleetwood Drive, Newburgh, NY.

Ms. Gennarelli: Bill, can you just tip it more because it’s got to be like two inches…

Mr. Corbin: I’m usually not told I can’t be heard but thank you.

Ms. Gennarelli: It has to go in because it is being recorded. Thank you.  

Mr. Corbin: Sure. No problem. So the question becomes a…Mr. Canfield, you were provided some information by the applicant that stated, I believe, going back to almost the inception of the project that food had been served on those premises. Is that correct? The letter from Mr. Cappella a…in June of 2010.

Chairperson Cardone: Ron, can you hand that microphone?

Mr. Corbin: Sorry Mark I forgot you’re the spokes…spokesman as counsel.

Mr. Taylor: Well I was just looking to the Board consent to a cross discussion.

Chairperson Cardone: Well actually your question should have been addressed here and…

Mr. Corbin: Okay.

Chairperson Cardone: …then we can address it there.

Mr. Corbin: All right. So…

Chairperson Cardone: Inaudible 

Mr. Corbin: …so…

Chairperson Cardone: You would like to know from Mr. Canfield…

Mr. Corbin: The basis upon which he formed the conclusion that it was in fact for its primary purpose an eating and drinking establishment. 

Chairperson Cardone: Okay. Mr. Canfield would you be able to answer that question for us? 

Mr. Canfield: No, not at this time. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Corbin: Let me clarify.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay.

Mr. Corbin: Is it you choose not to answer…he chooses not to answer…?

Chairperson Cardone: He chooses.

Mr. Corbin: …or he doesn’t have the data? Okay. Well I would contend that I know of at least one person who can attest to the fact that at least in its prior state, prior to being Fantasy Island that food was not a…was not a menu item, in fact, there was no menu. She’s here this evening if you’d like to hear from her...if that’s pertinent.

Chairperson Cardone: I would like to hear, I would like to hear from anyone who came here and wishes to say something. 

Mr. Corbin: Again, I’m responding to the door which was opened by a…Mr. Cappella’s own memo that a…going back to the origin of it since I guess its inception, in fact, let me read it. A…let’s see here, used for an eating and drinking place with entertainment provided since the 1970’s to the present. So that would seem a…indicate that they’re purporting that it has in fact been a eating establishment although I never tried to make reservations there but nevertheless it would purport that that was, in fact, a continued use a…and I’d don’t believe that’s the case a...thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Now we’ll have to move the microphone down a little. 

Celia:  Hi, my name is…I’m a tad shorter than Bill, sorry. 

Chairperson Cardone: Just identify yourself for the record.

Celia: Good evening, my name is Celia and I a…live on a…Falls Road in the Town of Newburgh. A…I was a…I wanted to come tonight to speak about the fact that a…I…I worked my…myself through college and one of my jobs was as a bartender at the Blue Moon before it was Fantasy Island. A…probably about three and a half, four years ago and being that I had inside information I, you know, working there I just wanted to discuss the fact that, you know, I worked there every Friday and Saturday night from 7PM till closing which was about 3 to 5AM depending. They asked for a cover charge, it was fifteen dollars. You had to buy a drink but after that one drink minimum I…I didn’t ring up very many sales for drinks. A…regarding the food, the Blue Moon did not serve food. We did not have a kitchen. We did not have a menu a…the only thing regarding food that we had was a microwave a...and it wasn’t available use to the patrons, it was more for the girls or myself to warm up food and things like that. A…to the best of my knowledge the entertainment was every night a…although bartenders were only asked to come on Fridays and Saturdays. So I don’t know how that would really operate on entertainment being an accessory a…if there was no food and it was entertainment every night. I…I mean, I don’t really see how that much constitutes as an eating and drinking establishment. So a…I just hope you can take this information into a…you know, into your determination and you’re welcome to have my letter regarding these facts if you like.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Celia: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone else who would like to address this application? Yes, please identify yourself.  

Jennifer: Hi my name is Jennifer and I live on Devito Drive, I think a little bit closer than some of the other people that have spoke. A…Devito being my great grandparents, a…the building in question has been a restaurant, a nightclub, a bar a…the Blue Moon and now Fantasy Island. The girl that just spoke worked for the Blue Moon and that doesn’t really seem to give notion to what’s being done there now as Fantasy Island. It’s a different business if…if you will, it’s a different owner, they may do different things in there than when the Blue Moon had it so I think that’s getting off the beaten trail to what’s going on now. For the grounds being cleared, the front lot which was used for the business was already cleared. It was all used for parking prior to the December when the other was done and half of the back lot had already been cleared from the prior owners who wanted to put a garage on that property. So there’s not a lot of land movement a…from our umpteen years living there that has really gone on a…when you ask for pictures both before and after there’s aerial views that have been taken for Zillow, which is a real estate listing for the houses in the area. A lot of the houses that are speaking in this a…betterment community have been done after the entertainment place has put up. I think its unfair to put people out of work a…like the other lady before me said she tried to put herself through business to go to school to better herself and that’s what a lot of the employees of these establishments do. A…there’s people working construction on that property or clearing the grounds, whatever you want to call it this winter that may normally been out of work through the winter if we would have had a bad winter like we normally do in this area. By stopping these kind of things in this area you are putting people out of work in an economy that really needs the push and I think that should be something that’s looked at when you’re looking at these permits and these planning’s is how do you want to better this community? You’ve all said that you’ve visited the site and in giving people directions to my house I don’t like saying turn right at the purple building. Any improvement on this building is just that an improvement a…there has to be allowances for different things in order to better our community and I think that really needs to be looked at.  

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Yes?

Mr. Diamond: This is Bob Diamond again, I just to provide some clarity in terms of land clearance. A…at this point right now it’s not just land clearance they have actually carved up and…and graded that property to actually change water flow. So that is not clearance, that’s major grading. There are now, there are…they have now redesigned the entire flow of water. I’m not even sure how its going to…what’s going to happen when we do have a…a serious rain because last year there were major floods in the area. So they have actually moved that…all that ground and they have created a…drainage ditches which is in my mind is not just clearance, that’s grading. Okay? I just wanted to make that clear to you.    

Chairperson Cardone: Yes?

Mr. Cappello: Good evening, a…my name is John Cappello. I’m here on behalf of the property owner Santa Monica Holdings. A…we’ve been sitting through and…and hearing a lot today and I want to start with saying that your job here when you hear an appeal is to make the appellant prove their appeal. It’s their duty to prove an appeal when they submit it. Saying we’ll supplement the record. We’ll figure out who knew what, when. We’ll figure out how far people a…live away from there. We’ll get you that information. That’s not proving an appeal. Now that is going to be important as I go through this presentation because next Monday night the Town of Newburgh is considering a moratorium on any adult uses. That moratorium is adopted that’s going to prohibit potentially Mr. Canfield from issuing a Building Permit for my client who has had an application in before this Board and…a…expended significant funds based upon approvals. That’s why the package I submitted you tonight has documentation, has information, has proof as…as exhibits. Now if you say, well I gave you a lot of material, I’m giving it to you to prove my clients rights and support my client’s rights to be able to do what he did and they did in a public forum going through all appropriate procedures. Your supervisor is on tape after the…and TV after the…a…some of the neighbors came on December 19th more than (60) sixty days a…from filing the appeal to complain about this saying that the applicant complied with all relevant procedures. We have a site plan approval that was a…reviewed and approved by your Planning Board and all its consultants including a traffic consultant, an engineering consultant, a…a landscape a…professional that nobody seems to mention. All the talk I hear about clearing and grading fails to mention that I just put in your hands a signed clearing and grading plan, an erosion and control plan prepared by the applicant, reviewed by your engineer including all the erosion and control notes required by this Town to include on the plans, signed by your Planning Board chairman. The applicant posted a bond in the amount of a hundred and eighty-three thousand dollars which is a letter of credit that this Town holds which was reviewed by your Planning Board, reviewed by your engineering consultants for the amount, reviewed by your landscape consultant to determine the appropriate amount for the Town to hold to secure that. Nobody mentioned that that’s in the record; you’re getting selective review that’s why I’m going to go through barely link the detail of what went on. In May 2010 the applicant did come before your Board under the mistaken impression that he was a pre-existing non-conforming use. He was incorrect on that. The use that occurred as you’ve heard here a…was a conversion of a restaurant to an eating and drinking establishment and your Code does differentiate restaurants from eating and drinking establishments. Restaurants are where you sit at tables a…and you’re provided food service that’s why the majority that you see on the list that you were provided today that do not provide entertainment are restaurants. They are not eating and drinking establishments. Eating and drinking establishments are defined eating or drinking occurs. So that a…lady who spoke about serving drinks and bartending, she was serving drinks at a drinking establishment. Your Code does not now nor does it…has it ever regulated adult uses. You can regulate adult uses the Board may consider and in the future they may wish to do it, the Town but they do not now. It says in the Comprehensive Plan the Town does not regulate adult uses. You cannot prohibit em so if you don’t regulate em they are a form of a…they could be part of any use. Barnes and Nobles, tomorrow in your Town, could decide that the books they sell, that the videos that they sell are adult oriented, you don’t have anything in your Code that stops it and nobody can come to the ZBA and say you should stop it. The spot was the Town Board. The Town Board has known that since at least 2006, they haven’t made a move a…to regulate this. They knew it when this application was submitted and before the Board. So in May after the applicant went to you, they came to us and they had us look at the Code. We looked at the Code and said well there…you can’t prohibit it, you don’t regulate it, therefore it must be part and parcel of other uses. That’s when we wrote a letter to Mr. Canfield in June explaining the historic use of the property explaining that it had been a facility that, maybe not since the 1970’s but the 1980’s, was used for adult use establishment. Now it was a restaurant and converted to that so it wouldn’t be a pre-existing non-conforming use, it is a conforming use. It’s a place that provides food or drink primarily for consumption on the site. Mr. Canfield correctly determined on August 5th that the existing facility is an eating and drinking establishment which is defined as a place where eating or drinking does occur. Therefore, we went to the Planning Board, we submit we went back to the Planning Board at its August 5, 2010 meeting, the Planning Board reviewed the plan and granted conceptual approval for that a…a…for the proposal. At that meeting the Town Planning Board attorney in his notes which I believe is an exhibit to your application put down on his notes, use confirmed by a…Code Compliance Supervisor. Based upon that the Planning Board continued its review, the applicant met with the Town’s consultants at work shops to discuss the particulars of the plans that included Mr. Canfield, included the traffic engineer, included the landscape architect a…included the a…your professional engineering consultant. A…based upon that we went back to the Board in December, one of the issues was parking, another issue was the occupancy of the proposed new building that proposed new building a…floor plan was discussed at a public meeting on December 16, 2010. Once again, the minutes are in your package there which discloses that Mr. Canfield in the presence of the Board discussed the floor plan of the facility, discussed the part…how it a…the occupancy of the building, discussed that there was both fixed seating for traditional table service and areas where you sat at tables a…for bars. That was on December 16, 2010. The Planning Board thereafter set a Public Hearing. Now when you going for site plan for a use that’s permitted neither the a…Town law nor your Code requires a Public Hearing. You’re required to hold a Public Hearing anytime you would make a determination on a variance. On a site plan, a Planning Board is not required to hold a Public Hearing. They are required to hold it on a subdivision approval; they’re required to hold it on a special use permit. This was site plan. They weren’t required to hold it however, in order to take the extra step they did determine to hold the Public Hearing. They did send notice and a…that notice, the list of the people that were sent there is in your a…package as an exhibit also. That includes the a…woman who spoke here earlier as the person you see notice a…that list was from (500) five-hundred feet. The folks who spoke who are the appellants here who aren’t…weren’t here today, there has been no proof that they were entitled to any notice, that they were in the zone of interest a…that they would be affected by this in any way, shape or form any different than any other member of the public and that’s the standard for standing. They have to demonstrate to you that they’re affected differently. You haven’t even had demonstrated to you that a…they were entitled to notice. You haven’t had demonstrated that they’re situated any differently than anyone else in the Town. They are situated in a different district. This property fronts on NYS Route 9W (U.S. 9W) a…the access, the main access will still be from NYS Route 9W (U.S. 9W). There is a driveway off of the Devito Drive for the new facility but not that it’s meaningful for your determination but that would be for valet parking. So that wouldn’t be a…used that frequently, the main entrance and exit from the site will still remain off 9W. It will be at a controlled access now and a…one of the curbs…several curb cuts that exist along this property will be a…channeled. So there was a Public Hearing then in…a…at the Public Hearing on January 20th the Planning Board granted site plan approval for an eating and drinking establishment with entertainment based upon the discussions of the floor plan, based upon the occupancy set forth on the site plan, based upon the floor plan for this facility a…with septic notes that included the septic load based upon some seats for food service, table service and other seats for more traditional where you would be provided drink service. Every area of this facility that doesn’t include the stage, the locker room, the kitchen or any of the storage areas, drink service will be provided and offered. The rooms that were discussed a…you’re required to have a drink if go in there. So this is a drinking facility. A…it’s, you know, an eating and drinking facility just as a sports bar. You call it a sports bar; it’s an eating and drinking establishment. If there are (16) sixteen TVs, or (25) twenty-five TVs in that sports bar and I go to watch a sporting event there because I’m a Buffalo Bills fan and the Buffalo Bills a…games aren’t on New York. I’m going to that facility for entertainment to watch the game but that’s what you do when you go to these facilities. Your Code for whatever reason, you know, people can go to the Town Board and ask them why they didn’t do it prior but for whatever reason your Code does not differentiate from entertainment of adult variety, entertainment of just dancing, entertainment of having bands play, entertainment of watching sporting events on several wide screen TVs through there. There’s no other bar where you go through and you say, okay what’s the TV area here? Let’s measure the area around the pool table. Is that entertainment area or is that a…drinking area? Is the dance floor and the stage where bands play often at there is that entertainment area or is that part and parcel of what usually happens at eating and drinking establishments? That’s what, this was determined and its historically been there, it was never cited for a…Zoning a…Code violations for a use that wasn’t permitted. On several occasions and you’ll see it also in your package the a…Building and Code Compliance Department opined to a…title companies that were asking for a violation search that there were no violations of the site and that the site was occupied as a lounge/adult club. That’s what it’s been for years and years, that’s what it will continue to be. That use as of today is an eating and drinking establishment permitted in the a…Town of Newburgh Zoning Code. Now also what I provided for you is the January 20th site plan approval was filed as required by law in the…with the Town Clerk and with the Planning Department. That site plan approval states on the very top of it that this facility with all the plans, with the drainage sediment control plan, with the erosion control plan, with all the documentation based upon the minutes and the review of the floor plan and the occupancy was approved by your Planning Board. That was filed. NYS Law provides that anyone aggrieved by an approval of the Planning Board has (30) thirty days to challenge that in Supreme Court. Nobody challenged the Planning Board approval that attached to this determination of the Building Inspector. Nobody challenged it within (30) thirty days of when it was adopted. Nobody challenged it within (30) thirty days of when they knew about it. Nobody has challenged it yet. A…furthermore that site plan approval would give anybody indication who has given notice who came to the Public Hearing on there, I stood in front of there and I said the use proposed at this facility is consistent with the use that is occurred here. We’re putting it in a new building. That was stated, it was on the record, it was at the meeting that anyone who got that notice that said, site plan approval Santa Monica Holdings, gave the address, would have come here, they would have had notice. Now a, you heard and a…I’m sorry if I forgot your name but Mr. a…Golden’s partner a…discussed the fact that in order to appeal to the ZBA it was the time you had actual or constructive notice. Anyone who is in the zone of interest that was affected by this facility had constructive notice of the application before the Planning Board based upon Mr. Canfield’s interpretation. They had that constructive notice back in a…late December or January of 2011 when they received notice. That’s over a year ago. Now it’s interesting, I believe one of you asked, why the…there are only (3) three particular named people on the application and on the appeal that was submitted to you and those (3) three named people while we haven’t proven whether they are in the zone of interest or they live close, they were the (3) three people who signed the petition to stop this facility on December 26th or beyond. So therefore, they…those (3) three people, it wasn’t an accident Mr. Golden is too good of an attorney, Mr. Golden picked those (3) three people because he submitted his application of February 24th and he had to pick (3) people that had actual…that could claim they actual notice after December 24th. However, Families for Newburgh is an applicant in this application. They are assign on the application, they’re listed on the application, you heard Mr. Karitis admit here and the paperwork is in your paper that he as the founder of the Families for Newburgh had actual notice of construction on this site on December 11th well over two months ago. Now you don’t have to have notice of what the determination was. That (60) sixty days is to provide you the opportunity to do your homework, to obtain the documentation you need to find out, to gather your forces, and to appeal if you had an a…if you had the right to appeal. That’s what the (60) days is for and more importantly these (30) days and (60) day time limits are to protect property owners. We want to make sure our Boards make the correct action and we want to have avenues where people can appeal if there’s a wrong determination. But just as importantly you want to have certainty that a property owner who is about to invest in the property and about to begin a…improvements on a property whether it’s a use people generally like or it’s a use that may have problems but is protected or may have problems of a…perception you need to know that if I make it past a certain date and I went through and I did everything that I was asked to do and I did everything the way I was asked to do it that there is a time that I can say my approvals are vested and my rights are vested. That’s (30) thirty after filing the Planning Board approval and the site plan rights vested that’s (60) sixty days after the filing of that Planning Board approval based upon a determination of the Code Compliance Officer who sat at the meetings where the Planning Board was there. His purpose to be there, he’s told me on several times when I’ve been to the Planning Board with an application, here’s three or four reasons why your a…application doesn’t comply, head to the ZBA. Well I’m going to be here next month on a gas station a…because its (1000) a thousand feet from a…another gas station and Mr. Canfield correctly advised me that I also have to look to see if I’m within (200) two hundred feet of a place of public assembly. I went to the meeting, he notified me, you’ll have an application and hopefully I’ll be on the April agenda, you know, for that application. That’s how it works in Newburgh. That’s how it worked here. Nothing was…a…went behind closed doors, everything was at the public, everything was at the public meeting. The Town Board reviewed and approved and authorized the a…amount of a…bond work to secure the construction, the erosion and control plan that we hear so much talk about. It’s being done, it’s…there’s money in there a…in an inspection fee to insure the Town’s engineering consultants can inspect it but nobody took the time to look and to find that out. You just hear allegations about they’re clear cutting, they’re a…making drainage ditches but what my applicant, my client is doing is proceeding in pursuant to an approved reviewed site plan that has as I submitted you the package, I just didn’t tell you, I submitted you the actual signed map that shows all the erosion control notes that are required to be there are there, were reviewed by your engineering consultants. All the measured required by this Town are in there. The bond was reviewed by the engineer and consultants and approved. So instead of making an allegation that these people are doing it without any approval, you can look at the map and see that every single measure required by this Town has been met, its secured by a letter of credit, its secured by an inspection fee to insure the Town can inspect it if anyone believes the applicant is a…proceeding in a direction not in compliance with the site plan, the Town will go out there and will look and will cite it and correct that but that hasn’t happened. As I stated it…it’s in the record that at December 11th 2011 Mr. Karitis contacted Councilman Gil Piaquadio a…to advise him that he was concerned about this use that was approved for this site and the construction going on. He was advised in a reply e-mail in December 16th by Council Piaquadio that the applicant had received all necessary approvals, a…that it had complied with the law, that it was pursuant to a…Planning Board had approved it pursuant to a Public Hearing and at that the Town would keep an eye on it for compliance. On December 19th Mr. Karitis as a Member of the Families of Newburgh and several other folks appeared at the Town Board meeting and handed a petition to the Town evidencing that they had actual notice of what was going on here. Yet instead of doing the work and appealing to the ZBA in a timely manner they didn’t appeal. Now as this was occurring the Town Board, I’m not sure where they’re going about changing their position but they determined to consider a moratorium. A…on February 21st I wrote a letter to the Town Board that letter is attached there explaining the…my concerns about the actions that they were taking, about the rights my client had to obtain a Building Permit based upon an approved site plan, based upon a review by the Planning Board and based upon an unchallenged determination a…both by the Planning Board and the Code Enforcement Officer. I advised them in that letter, on February 21st that the time frames to challenge that had a…had expired because it was clear even taking the most liberal construction that the public had actual notice on December 19th when people came to the Town Board to complain although they had constructive notice probably a year or so earlier. Then miraculously on February 24th a ZBA application appears, I get a note that was seeking to a…suspend the review of my client’s a…Building Permit Application a…because of a potential stay on a…enforcement (inaudible) actions when something is appealed to the ZBA. I immediately a…submitted a...an e-mail both to Mr. Taylor as Town attorney and to Mr. Donovan explaining to them that doesn’t…that stay doesn’t effect a…appeals when the appeals are made by third parties but I can tell you now my applicant has submitted, my client has submitted all the information necessary to obtain a Building Permit. A…I understand Mr. Canfield has submitted a letter asking a question about a change in configuration from the floor plan a…he reviewed back in December, 2010 that had a…some larger a…private rooms to a…include some smaller private rooms. I understand that’s before a…your Board tonight, I included a discussion in there, a comparison of the floor plan and a discussion of exactly why those rooms will require drink service, why they are consistent with the a…eating and drinking establishment. However, given the information before the Board, given that you may want to hear from the Building Inspector what I am prepared to do tonight is to state that if a Building Permit is issued to my client as the Board rejects this untimely unsupported appeal a…with no proof of standing submitted in the record at the time of appeal that we would take the doors off those rooms, wait for the Board to review Mr. Canfield’s a…request for an interpretation and depending on that interpretation would either put the doors back on or leave the doors off. But I can tell you is very important that this Board take action tonight, letting a…untimely application that’s submitting by people who haven’t proved standing or proved their application before you to delay the Building Inspector in issuing a Building Permit to my client who is entitled to a Building Permit and then having the Town adopt a moratorium would result to a conspiracy or a…at least potential that could have significant…

Chairperson Cardone: Could I stop you…?

Mr. Cappello: …impacts.

Chairperson Cardone: …for just a moment?

Mr. Cappello: Sure.

Chairperson Cardone: You say that the Board should take action tonight yet you hand us a document like this. How can we possibly…I’m just speaking for myself now…

Mr. Cappello: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: …not the other Members of the Board. I couldn’t possibly make a decision without going through these materials that were presented to us tonight.

Mr. Cappello: Well, I presented you those materials, I didn’t bring the application a…I didn’t propose a moratorium. What I proposed…what I provided you is documentation in the record that this application is untimely. I…a…there’s a lot of information there because I don’t know where you’re going but all the information you need is the applicants had actual knowledge of this problem, they had constructive knowledge in January of 2011, they had actual knowledge on December 11, 2011 both of those days are more than (60) sixty days than they brought this…the time they brought the appeal. They provided no proof to you at this meeting. It’s their duty to provide you a package of materials supporting their a…claim. I brought you a package of materials that from the record clearly a…refuting each and every claim that they made or made no attempt to prove. Now, to hold my client then responsible for providing you the information that’s in the record that shows this client, the applicants haven’t proven their case or haven’t made any attempt to prove their case. We don’t even know how far those folks live. I mean that’s pretty basic information that should have been before you. Now to hold my client up and subject them to a mora…to a potential moratorium where now the use is going to be re-characterized a…you know, is unfair to my client. I’m sorry I submitted that information but I had to protect my client’s right. Now if you want more time to review what I suggest is you turn to the Town attorney then and say, the Town shouldn’t adopt a moratorium or should adjourn that meeting on April 2nd to sometime in May to allow you to digest that material and make an informed decision. I’d be more than happy to agree to that but I cannot agree to…to not request that you make an interpretation on a application that wasn’t proven knowing that your inaction even if you determine after you review that I am totally correct and they haven’t proven anything the result to my client is still the same because there may be a moratorium there. That is unfair. You can’t allow…what if someone went to Florida and a…they just get back, they left the day after Thanksgiving when work commenced here and they got back this week and now they said, hey you know what we want to appeal, we didn’t know there was a decision there, we were wintering in Florida? That’s not what the law is meant to provide. The law says constructive or actual notice. When you have cons…she said constructive notice, your clients had actual notice, Families for Better Newburgh is an applicant here. You had admission here. They knew about this project at the very latest, I mean, on December 11, 2011. It’s before you there. They knew it had an approval on December 16th. It took them more than (60) sixty days to do their homework that’s not my clients fault and I know that sound potentially harsh but you have to realize my clients already spent over four hundred thousand dollars doing clearing and grading work, all in conformance with approved plans. Once again, there was nothing, absolutely nothing done on this project that wasn’t done in the full view of the public eye pursuant to all Town of Newburgh procedures. Nobody has demonstrated anything other than that. In fact, it’s above and beyond board when a Public Hearing wasn’t required for the site plan approval, the Planning Board held one anyway. They gave notice. We hear allegations about someone forging a signature. That green card is handled by the a…United States Post Office not my…my client. If someone forged the decision it was the mailman a…person a…so, you know, once again all these issues to hold my client responsible is just unfair and just. If you want more time to digest this once again I would say that put on the record and request the Town Board to adjourn their moratorium hearing for a month to give you that time. But to put my client in a position where a faulty application that has no standing and no merit would delay their…would result in project being denied and then losing their investment in their property is unfair, unjust and arbitrary. 

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me just a minute. There is someone that’s had their hand up for quite a while to speak.

Mr. Manley: I just had a…if I could just respond to Mr. Cappello’s a…statement that if this Board didn’t act tonight that we would be almost allowing the Town Board to take whatever action they wanted to take. First of all, I have no idea what way the Town Board is going to rule nor do I care. As a Board Member what I care about are the facts that are presented this evening. I act and I’m assuming that the rest of the Board Members on this Board which is a quasi judicial Board act independent of the Planning Board, the Town Board. That’s why we’re appointed to serve in the Town of Newburgh, is to represent the residents of the Town independent of those other two Boards and quite frankly, I could care less what the decision the Planning Board makes, the Town Board. My decision is based on the information that’s presented and that I have to review and my responsibility as a Board Member is to review the information that’s submitted to me and to make a decision based on how I feel and how I interpret the Zoning Law of the Town of Newburgh. So I want to make it very clear that I take exception to your comment. That I spend a lot time and you know, I spend a tremendous amount of time reviewing sites not just this site but every site that comes before me and before this Board and this requires a lot of work, a lot of research, a lot of time. So I want to let you know my decision that I make is independent and not influenced by any other Board in this Town. My decision is in…influenced based on fact and based how I interpret and the case law that is submitted to me within the cases that are submitted to me each and every month. So I want to make that very clear to you and I certainly am not going to rush my judgment because of your concerns with another Board that’s...to me, that’s irrelevant. What’s…what’s relevant to me is what’s presented today and the case that you’re making is the case that I’m going to use to issue my decision as well as what’s presented to me by the other party.

Mr. Cappello: I…I appreciate your comments Mr. Manley but you have to appreciate where my client stands and if you are going to make a decision based upon the facts, the facts are clear that this applicant not only did not appeal it within (60) sixty days in a timely manner, their appeal was submitted after (60) sixty days is still insufficient and they’re asking for more time to supplement the record to take a shot at trying to prove they have standing or approve their appeal is timely. And what I’m telling you is that if you provide that time and you don’t review based upon the record that they admit they need to supplement because they don’t know whether…what their information is or they didn’t do the research to determine how close the petitioners were or who knew what when, when the documentation shows that one of the appellants, at the very least, knew of this. He admitted here that he knew of it more than (60) sixty days ago…

Mr. Manley: Well…

Mr. Cappello: …that it requires a denial because…

Mr. Manley: …well…

Mr. Cappello: …if it’s not a denial it’s akin to an approval based upon an unwarranted, unmerited application with absolutely no support.

Mr. Manley: …well if…                                                  

Chairperson Cardone: I’d like to read…just excuse me for a minute, Jim, I’d like to remind you of the statement that I read at the beginning that the Board has up to (62) sixty-two days to reach a determination.  

Mr. Cappello: I’m asking you to reach one tonight.

Mr. Maher: So if that, Mr. Cappello, so then the fact that we didn’t have enough to read or digest this volume that you gave us tonight then we should completely disregard this until we are either able read it or disregard it tonight. I mean it’s…

Mr. Cappello: Well I…well I think you can make a decision based upon opening it to the page that shows that the application is untimely and based upon the decision…based upon the fact that there was no evidence provided to you, that these appellants that have appealed here have the standing to bring this action or have they brought it in a timely fashion. There is no record to support that. It’s their burden to prove their case. They didn’t prove it. They have to supplement. They didn’t prove…they had…they took more than (60) sixty days to file the application and now they’re asking you to delay it so they can get more kind of information to see if they can prove that they have initial, forget about the merits of the case, that they have made it in a timely manner and that they have made it that they have standing to make it. Those are threshold questions. If they didn’t prove that today in their initial application giving them more time and I understand that this is unique situation and I’m asking you to consider it but giving them more time may be tantamount to granting an application that is unwarranted and, you know, that is an injustice to my client and I’m sorry it’s in this position, believe me I wish it wasn’t, because I’d like to give you a mountain more of information about the process that this went through because all of it will show that my client did everything that was asked from by this Town and did it in spades. The…put in sidewalks when they were requested, posted bonds, posted letter of credits, put in stone walls a…everything that was requested he assented to, did it in a public manner so I’m asking you and I’m telling you the facts. I don’t want to ask you, I wish I could give you (60) sixty days. Say take your time and we’ll get you more information, I don’t have that luxury.

Mr. Maher: So it’s your position you want us to take just one item out of this volume and…and rule by that?

Mr. Cappello: Well I believe you can. I believe you can make a decision that they did not prove and they have standing and they have not made this appeal in a timely manner, (60) sixty days, that’s you know, that’s the threshold question. I’m in…my client is entitled to know that after he goes through the Planning Board, gets an approval and that approval is filed that (30) thirty days after the site plan approval he is entitled to act on that site plan approval. Nobody has challenged that site plan approval that challenge of that site plan approval was based upon the Code Enforcement Officer’s decision made in August 2010. Your questions were…were clear on that. Frankly after the questions you were asking I was debating whether I should even stand up and talk because I didn’t think a…you know, anything was…was proven here but it’s their duty to prove they have the standing and prove they timely submitted it as a threshold question. They didn’t do it.

Chairperson Cardone: There’s someone else who has been waiting to speak a…I’d like him to come up first and just state your name for the record please. 

Mr. Tarsio: A…just to let you guys know, my name is Pat Tarsio, my wife back there is Tracy. We’re making all the racket with that red building, its three houses in back of the Blue Moon. A…we bought the lot, was it two Novembers ago…?     

(Inaudible)

Mr. Tarsio: November of 2010, when we went through the closing we never had any notification what was taking place with the development until the lot was being cleared. A…the only reason we knew about the meeting tonight was, my cousin who was in the development her name is Loriann Lander, she sent a link to her on Facebook about the Families for, you know what’s going on here and that’s why we’re here tonight because we’re, you know, concerned with our family, our kids, have to explain to her what’s going on down the road, you know, that’s why we’re here. I had absolutely no idea until well after the lot was cleared. We don’t have a mailing address because we’re not living at the…now that we have one its 38 Devito Drive, so this is really the first that we’ve known about.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Tarsio: All righty.

Ms. Ingram: I’d just like to point out a…a couple of things in response to a…Mr. Cappello’s a…comments. One the applic…the appeal is a…to the…it’s an appeal from the decision of Mr. Canfield of which the applicants did not have…the appellants did not have notice until just recently within the (60) sixty days of the requirement to…within which to make an appeal. I stated that, its contained in our statement the dates that they did receive notice and a…I think we’ve…I think a suggestion otherwise that we haven’t proven that is unfounded. A…if Mr. Cappello is trying to get the court…the Board’s attention to the a…date of the a…a…of the site plan approval and not a…focus on a…the merits of the a…of the appeal. Also attached to the application that was submitted, there are (3) three proxy statements for the a…individual appellants Clarence Brown lives at 41 Devito Drive, Town of Newburgh; Rosalie DeAngelo resides at 39 Devito Drive, Town of Newburgh; and Robert Trent resides at 32 Hopeview Court, Town of Newburgh. I believe that they are aggrieved third parties a…who will be impacted by a…the a…the…the decision of Mr. Canfield which is the subject of the appeal. Thank you. 

Ms. Drake: I…I have a question for you. In reference to a…the August 5, 2010 letter, why do you feel that you should have been notified of that? 

Ms. Ingram: Well the issue is that we didn’t have notification so there wasn’t…

Ms. Drake: But why…why do you feel you needed notification? It’s a letter to the Planning Board of clarification that isn’t required a Public Hearing, it doesn’t require being mailed out to anybody.

Ms. Ingram: It’s a determination that set…that set the stage for what has happening now of which the a…the public had no…had no knowledge. 

Mr. Hughes: In a few words, could you qualify you’re a…request or a…position of standing. I…I don’t follow that you have standing the way it’s now to me the stopwatch ran out a long time ago.

Ms. Ingram: I know we keep coming back to the stopwatch with standing. The issue…the standing issue is whether as aggrieved parties that would be impacted by the determination made by Mr. Canfield whether…whether they…whether they are aggrieved parties. They are aggrieved parties, they live within close proximity which is what the law requires and a…therefore they have standing. The…with regard to…

Mr. Hughes: Even though the stopwatch has run out?  

Ms. Ingram: That’s the timeliness issue...

Mr. Donovan: Let me, if I could interrupt for a second? Because let’s…let’s try to set the stage is what we need to do. There are actually…the issue of standing and timeliness are discreet inquiries. The first inquiry for the Board is whether or not the application was timely? If the application was not timely we all go home. If the application was timely then we go to the issue of standing. Were those applicants, did the aggrieved parties do they have standing to bring the application? If the answer to that is no then again we go home. If the answer is yes then…then we turn to the…to the merits of the application which is a…a decision requesting to overturn Mr. Canfield’s letter of…the decision in his letter of August 5, 2010 which set in motion the events that led to the Planning Board approval and the clearing and grading permit. I also do want to touch on, if I can for a second, the issue of voting tonight. If…if I don’t know what the Board is going to do. You have the right to keep the Hearing open if you want. You have the right to close the Hearing and wait (62) sixty-two days a…but you may vote. If you decide to close the Hearing and vote there are only (5) five members here tonight so you would need (4) four members in favor of the applicant’s position. And to be clear, if there is a motion made to grant the applicant’s request and only (3) three members vote in favor it’s a denial. It’s not a no vote; it is a denial by statute. I just want the Board and the applicant and the attorneys and the public to just…I’m sure the attorneys know but just to be keyed into that. Okay?

Mr. Hughes: Do you have anything else you can say to further your position about your entitlement to standing and timeliness?      

Ms. Ingram: I will rest on the preliminary statement that’s been submitted to the Board for their review. I would ask that the…that the Board duly review it; review the case citations and the law that is set forth in there. A…the only reason I suggested any supplementation was if it would be helpful for further clarification a…but as submitted a…to the…the preliminary…the statement together with the application I think speaks for itself and I think it addresses the a…the pertinent issues. And a…I’ll leave it at that. 

Mr. Cappello: May I…?    

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Cappello: I just want to clarify because I know that Ms. Drake asked a question of why would anyone get noticed of the Building Inspector’s August 5th, the Code Enforcement Supervisor’s a…August 5th letter. They wouldn’t. What it did is it allowed my client to go back to the Planning Board and the Planning Board in a public proceeding on notice, with a Public Hearing, granted a Planning Board approval based upon that determination. Anyone who had notice, who was entitled to notice that came to that Public Hearing would know exactly what was going on, exactly why they were going on, could have questioned this application. They determined not to a…they did receive notice, you know, I…I’m sorry but that’s the facts so that…that Planning Board review and that Planning Board approval does mean something. I mean it was done in public review, it complied and if someone had a problem with the notice or someone had a problem with it the place to challenge that Planning Board approval that based upon Mr. Canfield’s a…August 5th determination is in Supreme Court through an Article 78 action. The applicant’s here are trying to avoid that, they are trying to circumvent that problem and collaterally attack that valid Planning Board approval pursuant to which my client is doing clearing and grading work pursuant to the plans submitted before…before you and that’s my statement. Thank you. 

Mr. Maher: Mr. Cappello, do you have evidence tonight that dictates or a…shows each of those residents that got notification?

Mr. Cappello: There is the list from the a…the Planning Board that was provided by the Assessor’s. I believe its exhibit a…D to my application…a…

Mr. Maher: And that includes a list of all those that…that…

Mr. Cappello: It includes the list…it includes the list that was provided of the folk…of the folks that were sent notice and that’s from the…

Mr. Maher: The ones that were sent, I mean, do you have actual evidence of those that those were actually claimed?

Mr. Cappello: I don’t have the green cards a…exhibit H. Chairman Ewasutyn in the Town asked…asked a…Mr. Fogarty to prepare it, Mr. Fogarty provided the list, you can see the checks next to the list of those that were sent and returned that’s from the Planning Boards files. I know there…there appears to be an inconsistency in the minutes where someone may have said twenty were returned but that’s the a…you know, the impact and once again I will tell you the…the law only requires that if a Public Hearing is held notice be sent to people within (300) three hundred feet a…this was (500) five hundred and a…also a…since this is site plan a Public Hearing wasn’t even required. And if anyone had a problem or challenged that notice, they would challenge that proceeding in Supreme Court not here before the ZBA.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone else who would like to make a comment? Anything else from the…? Okay.

Ms. Cini: Hi I’m Tamara Cini I live at 18 Hopeview Court…

Chairperson Cardone: Could you just repeat your name please?

Ms. Cini: Tamara Cini.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.    

Ms. Cini: And I live in the Town of Newburgh on a…18 Hopeview Court. I’m not within (300) three hundred feet nor (500) five hundred feet of a…Fantasy Island, however, I live on the perpendicular street to Devito Drive and I believe that I’m within close proximity. It takes about a minute and a half to get down Devito. A…and I was actually not notified about the improvements at Fantasy Island until the Planning Board meeting when I believe Jeff Karitis, my neighbor, stopped by with a petition on December 19th a…so that’s all I have to say.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Cini: I’m not actually one of the applicants but that’s when I was notified.

Mr. Hatzizannakis: Hi my name is Harry Hatzizannakis, I also live on Hopeview Court which is just a couple of minutes behind the a…Fantasy Island club and a…I do have two kids. I know some of my neighbors fairly well because I do have Scouts and when I was going door to door and a…when I found out around mid December about this a…I…we decided to go…I decided to go with my kids and tell our neighbors what’s going on and a…I would say (80) eighty percent of the people I spoke to told me its going to be a steakhouse its not going to be an adult club. So and even though if it is rumor usually rumors vary as far as the…the outcome of you know, the information you get. Everybody said it was going to be a steakhouse. It was going to be a steakhouse no it’s not going to be a…a topless bar anything like that. My other…my…my one question is though if everything was up front to everybody how come we didn’t find out about it? And how come if you’re doing a major construction like, you know, a Quick Chek or some…some other building usually there’s a…a sign up that says, you know, construction, this is going to be the new site and nothing like that was a…was up in the…when they started clearing the a…the area. A…you know, renovation and major construction is a…is a big difference. We thought, you know, because of the hurricane the…the roof, that’s another information that…that we…I heard from some of my neighbors, the roof came down and they were just going to do some renovations as far as fixing the existing building from the a…Fantasy Island. We had no idea they were going to construct a over (6000) six thousand square foot building with a billboard or a neon sign that’s going to say who knows what X-rated nude girls or topless girls that’s going to be (10) ten feet by (11) eleven or I don’t know what the dimensions are where, you know, our kids will be driving…you know, in the buses coming home from school…they can read, they’re at (9) nine, (10) ten, (11) eleven years old. Now…before it used to be a small sign, it used to be a very low key. There weren’t that many cars in the parking lot so…so we weren’t really that threatened by it but now this is a whole totally different thing. It’s…its and honestly I think (300) three hundred feet, (500) five hundred feet, that’s fine, I mean, we live…I live…it’s a (4) four minute walk for me to…to walk down to…to Devito to where they’re at. So I think, I think there should have been more of an effort for us to actually know. Even putting a sign on the construction site, saying this is the future site of a (6000) six thousand square foot adult club. A…and a…that’s...that’s the only thing I have to say. I’m just concerned. I’ve got kids a…there are two schools, there’s…I know that Balmville is a little further away, there’s Middlehope and a…elementary and there’s also that a…daycare center that’s a…you know, within view. And I’m just concerned. I know everybody is saying, you know, a…this establishment is going to make Newburgh better but I’ve never heard a…establishments like this actually improve on a community. A…so honestly, I…I think it’s going to really a…its going to really hurt the community and especially, you know, all these new homes are coming up, new families, kids, you know, we a…the a…daycare center obviously was expanded because we have more kids in the neighborhood. A…so I think we’re kind of taking a step backwards by allowing a (6000) six thousand square feet of adult entertainment to be a…to be put right there and that’s all I have to say. Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Diamond: This is Bob Diamond one more time again and I live on Hopeview Court and just for a correction sake, it takes about (20) twenty seconds to get from my house to the corner of where that…where this building is going to be built so its not…I mean, it’s…it’s seconds. A…number…number one, just for clarity sake also, you know, Jeff a…helped to organize the association but he doesn’t speak for the association. There are many people in the association didn’t know about this including me until after the first of the year. You know, it was casual conversation with my wife one night, after the first of the year, say oh, by the way did you know something? I go, no I didn’t. I work a lot of hours so my wife and I sometimes don’t connect on certain issues in terms of what’s going around the neighborhood. I find out after the first of the year that’s when I started to contact people. Okay? So I’m one of these people who lives in the neighborhood who didn’t know about it. Okay?

(Mr. Cappello - Inaudible)

Mr. Diamond: I’m in the area, yes, well according to some…

Chairperson Cardone: We can’t have cross conversations.

(Mr. Cappello - Inaudible)

Mr. Diamond: I am entitled to notice. So now you’re a judge.

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me. Please…

(Mr. Cappello - Inaudible)

Mr. Diamond: So anyway, one more…

Chairperson Cardone: I just have to stop you for a minute because all remarks have to be addressed to the Board.  

Mr. Diamond: So then I wish he would address…get up here after I get done speaking then.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Diamond: Secondly, just so you know, a year ago they changed the traffic pattern in our neighborhood. We can no longer go down Filiberti. So the only way we can get out of our neighborhood is to go past this nightmare. Okay? Again, we didn’t have any say in that either. I’m not complaining about that right now. That’s a whole another conversation but the reality is is that we…we pay a lot of taxes up on Hopeview, up on Bridge…up on Bridgeview and we have to go down that road everyday to get out to go do our jobs and go to the daycare to drop off our kids and we have to, by law, go down that road, just wanted to make that comment.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Okay, there’s a…just a moment, there’s a lady over who has been raising her hand so I’d like to give her a chance.

Ms. Chastel: Good evening my name is Nancy Chastel I have been in business for twenty-four years about (10) ten feet from a…adult entertainment. I just want to say that I have never ever had a problem. Nobody has thrown anything on our property. I have clients that opposed the adult entertainment and come to me now and say they keep it very nice. There’s never a problem here. A…as a matter of fact, I stay at work very late and sometimes I call the owners and I say, I’m coming out and its not because I afraid that somebody is going to hurt me but there are bears right by my building. So I’m afraid that the animals…not the people. There has never been a problem a…everybody is here saying that a…there’s going to be a problem because of this business. I don’t believe that. In twenty-four years I’ve never had a problem. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Cappello: Since I was asked to respond to the…what you have before you and…and I respect these people and I, you know, I…I understand concerns but when we’re talking about standing and you’re talking about what you have asked is…there hasn’t been one person who spoke here tonight that can prove they’re within (500) five hundred feet or (300) three hundred feet of the site that we’re entitled to…we got five minutes, we got three minutes, we got I…I…you know, I moved there. That’s not what standing is and that, the issues go to timeliness. The last person who spoke, I knew on December 19th, that’s (60) sixty days. There is a time or a property owner knows, if I send the notices I’m supposed to and I notify who I’m required I don’t have to put a big neon sign to say constructions coming that’s not a requirement. You’re required to send notice to who you’re required and you have not had one person come here and demonstrate to you that they live with either within (300) three hundred or (500) five hundred feet of this site to say they have standing. We have addresses, we have, you know, we have issues. Did nobody look on there? Did nobody go get the cards from the…a…from the record? It’s their duty to prove and they’re entitled to have this application heard and that they made it in a timely fashion and what you have here tonight is people telling you left and right maybe I’m a member of the association, maybe I’m not. If I knew before December 26th, I’m potentially not a member of the…the association but then I didn’t know because I live more than a…four minutes there. The standard is, were they entitled to notice, did they get notice? And nobody has proven that they hadn’t. There hasn’t been a person here that has come in and documented to you despite the time to do it that they live within (500) five hundred feet of the site, that they live within (300) three hundred feet of the site, a…that they should…should have known but weren’t noticed. Everything that was required to do by law on this application was done by law and you haven’t heard one shred of evidence tonight, one document that proved that that is not the case. That’s the standard that they have to prove. They have to prove their case. They did not. You have a ream of information and documentation from the property owner. You do not have a shred of that other than opinion and conjecture from the other side and that’s what you must act on. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Friedle: Susan Friedle, 1 Midway Drive, Midway Drive runs off Devito Drive, my house faces the property that we’re discussing. So I’d certainly have standing. A…and there is a question about, my husband John who is the official owner on the…on the property receiving a one of the communications regarding the Planning Board. John came to do some research on this quite a while ago and he looked at the documentation and he says that the signature on the letter that you’re saying he has received, the signature is not his and I certainly didn’t sign for it. So there’s…we can’t and I don’t want to go to there but I certainly have standing based on my address and where I live. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Noble: I’m a…Bill Noble. I’m the guy that’s doing all the digging over there. A…I met her husband and at the last meeting they said they just moved there.

(Ms. Friedle - Inaudible) …since 1985…


Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me.

Chairperson Cardone: Just a minute…just…

Mr. Noble: I……but I…that’s the understanding but… I don’t know where all these notices went out but I’m sure they went to all the houses within (300) three hundred feet, I guess they went out (500) five hundred feet but I think the Town ZBA has done their job the proper way. You’ve crossed all your T’s and you dotted your I’s. I have a lot of respect for you people. I think you did your job right. Jerry Canfield…I feel…

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me; can you speak into the microphone?       

Mr. Noble: …he’s done his job right. Pardon…? 

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you speak into the microphone? It’s not picking up when you’re talking off to the side. Thank you.

Mr. Noble: I feel the Building Inspector has done his job right and he’s making sure he crosses all T’s and dots all the I’s. Tonight I thought we were coming here because there was a small change in the floor plan. I’m hoping that we’re going to get this resolved tonight instead listening to all this other stuff. Thank you. 

Mr. Maher: So Bill, I’ve got one more question. So you said the Board did their job right? So our original determination back in 2010 was correct you’re saying? 

Mr. Noble: No I just…I feel you sent all your notices out whatever your rules are. Because I’ve done this in my time, you know, if I want to get something approved at the ZBA I have to go within (300) three hundred feet of all the houses, send a certified letter out to all those houses and whoever people want to respond to have to come to the meeting and see what’s going on. And I just feel you people did the job right so…so I don’t see nothing wrong here. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Ingram: Just one more thing, we’re talking about standing to appeal and the Code and the law says you have to be an aggrieved person. These people are aggrieved, they are in close proximity, their properties are being negatively impacted. I think we’ve proven that we have standing. That’s all I’d like to say. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have anything else?

Mr. Hughes: The stopwatch we’re back to that again. You don’t want to hear about that? I want to hear about it?

Ms. Ingram: No, no, no, its fine, I…

Mr. Hughes: How can you deny that the clock ran out? Not a trick question. How can you deny the clock ran out?

Ms. Ingram: The clock…the clock didn’t run out.

Mr. Hughes: Oh, are we eastern standard or pacific or another planet, or…?

Ms. Ingram: On page 4, if you could look on page 4 of the statement that’s been submitted? Okay?

Mr. Hughes: How come you didn’t get to this before when I asked about this?

Ms. Ingram: I did. I read this. I read it.

Mr. Hughes: Then I got it the first time.  

Ms. Ingram: Okay.

Mr. Hughes: I still don’t understand how you can say we’re in the compliance with the clock. 

Ms. Ingram: Because we are appealing the decision of a…of Mr. Canfield of which we only recently received notice and the notice states that they received it when they first learned are indicated on page 4. 

Mr. Cappello: Can I speak to that? The issue is in this attorney said a constructive notice. I don’t know who mails and signs at a persons house but if a notice of a Public Hearing on a Planning Board issue on a site plan based upon a determination is sent and signed for its not my clients job to do an investigation with the United States Postal Service to see who signed that letter and whether, you know, and do an analysis of the handwriting. Okay? There was constructive notice of the people who were entitled to notice. They were entitled to come to that hearing and hear that based upon Mr. Canfield’s determination that matter was back before the Planning Board. They were then entitled, if they didn’t like the decision of the Planning Board, to challenge that decision of the Planning Board based upon that determination in Supreme Court pursuant to an Article 78. They are not entitled two years later to try to dig up that August 5th determination and ignore the entire Planning Board public process, the Planning Board review, the fact that the people entitle to notice did receive notice and you still have not heard one person appear here that says I didn’t get the notice I was entitled to. Okay? Not one person yet has come up and said I’m within (300) three hundred feet therefore, those people who are entitle to notice got noticed. They could have been here on January 20th, 2011 to hear that the application was before them based upon an August 5th, 2010 determination of Mr. Canfield. They could have come to you then, they could have challenged the determination of the Planning Board after it was made, they didn’t do it. Then they had actual knowledge on December 11th when one of the members came there. There was people who came in on December 19th to the Town Board to demonstrate they had knowledge. They didn’t submit an application till more than (60) sixty days. That’s why you keep coming back to the timeliness issue and the stopwatch and people may not like hearing it but that’s the fact. My client was…is entitled to know that when he began investing money based upon valid approvals he was entitled to do it and someone cannot come late in the game and dig up something and challenge it. Once again, I reiterate the fact if someone is in Florida and they get back next week because they winter there and they find out this place…do I have to come back because they are going to appeal to you a…later because that’s exactly what happened? When…when should you have known? They should have known in January 2011. When did they know? People actual…had actual knowledge in December 19th when they stormed Town Hall and submitted a petition. That’s when the notice was there and once again there’s no facts a…based on you can say, what we submitted a…a brief that puts a different date upon there and when you know and based upon that you have to give them time limits but that’s not proof. Okay? The proof is people knew, people were here on December 19th, those people should have known. You can’t pick and choose and say this person didn’t know then we’ll appeal, we’ll all join him in an appeal or all join her in an appeal and then if this one doesn’t work we’ll find someone who went to Florida and we’ll come and appeal again because we’ll all join and say they didn’t know until April. So that’s the law, that’s what you have to require and that’s what was not proven. 

Ms. Ingram: I would just like to direct the a…Board’s attention to the Iacone case that’s a…actually contained in our a…in our papers and also to a N.Y. Court of Appeals decision Panza a…and a…and actually the…the a…the example that was given, in fact if you are a…a…a third party who is aggrieved by the issuance for example of a decision that’s made by a…a Compliance Officer or an Enforcement Officer and you aren’t there to learn about it because you happen to be away the law actually does provide that you have a…a…a period of time a…within once you’ve learned, once you first learned of it you then have, that’s when your (60) sixty days starts to run.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other comments? 

Ms. Salisardi: Yes, I just have one thing more. I just wanted, when I found out about this, I did the FOIL request. I made my request on January 19th a…it wasn’t even approved until February 7th. I couldn’t even get at the records for almost three weeks I believe it was and when I did a second request it took me four weeks to get the FOIL records. So right there an enormous amount of time passes before you can even see the records to file something or to do something or appeal something.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you just repeat your name again?

Ms. Salisardi: Alice Salisardi.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Mr. Corbin: Bill Corbin, Town of Newburgh, so let me…let me try to paint a story here because I’m…I’m…I’m trying to get a feel for this. So, let’s go through the timeline again. So in February 2010, I believe, came before the Planning Board, referred to the ZBA in May, you render a decision? Correct? And, at that time, you determine this was a non-conforming use and you gave a negative declaration, if you will, on the interpretation. Basically meaning that this existing non-conforming use could not be moved, relocated or enlarged on that existing property? Is that correct?

Chairperson Cardone: That’s correct.

Mr. Corbin: Okay? So is that therefore the interpretation of the nature of the business as well?

Mr. Donovan: Well I think, I think the…the decision was a little more nuanced than that. Because the applicant came here at the time and he said he was a pre-existing non-conforming use. 

Mr. Corbin: Okay.

Mr. Donovan: So we said, demonstrate that to us. Show us that you were legal when you were established and he offered no proof. So we rendered our decision because he was saying that he did not need a variance from this Board to move from one part of the lot to another part of the lot and we said well if you’re telling us you’re a non-conforming use you do need a variance and that was the decision that the Board rendered.

Mr. Corbin: Okay. So the decision was not based upon an interpretation or a declaration as to the nature of the business itself? 

Mr. Donovan: No, because he didn’t really offer any proof that he’s a pre-existing non-conforming use. They didn’t…they didn’t show they were…they did not demonstrate that they either had a C.O. for the use or that they were legal when established. So they didn’t prove that.

Mr. Corbin: Okay. So let’s…so let’s paint the picture a little bit differently then a…effectively those who would have been in attendance in that meeting a…if I were one of the I probably would have left that meeting with the interpretation however, that this as an expansion or relocation of an existing adult business had effectively been denied.

Chairperson Cardone: Correct.

Mr. Corbin: And there was nothing in the public record and if I read through the meeting minutes I don’t even see the word adult used in any of the follow on meeting minutes from that point forward until the hearing. It’s not even uttered. So anybody who would have left that ZBA meeting would have left with the interpretation what continued would not have been an adult business. It would have been a steakhouse and that’s what I’ve heard from several folks that I’ve spoken to is that was their interpretation that what was proceeding was no longer an adult business so the fact that people received notice, etc. yeah, that’s all true but its all about perceptions in the…in the timeline of events would to me, I wouldn’t have come back. Why would I come back adamant about an adult business since in fact, you already…

Chairperson Cardone: I…I have to stop now I just checked with our attorney to be sure I was not remembering incorrectly. It was not called a steakhouse at the Zoning Board meeting. 

Mr. Corbin: It…correct, it was after the Planning Board.

Chairperson Cardone: It was not called an eating establishment. It was called a Gentleman’s Club that’s what it was called.

Mr. Corbin: In the…in the follow up Planning Board meetings unless I’m incorrect in my reading of the minutes I don’t see adult business uttered in any of the…any of the follow up.

Chairperson Cardone: I…can’t speak…I can’t speak for the Planning Board only for the Zoning Board.

Mr. Corbin: Okay, so it looks like there actually is a reference in the May 27, so this is the ZBA. So it’s a steakhouse now, this is Mr. Donovan, Mr. Minuta, a…yes, they serve steaks, they serve burgers, they serve what have you…

Chairperson Cardone: That would be the Planning Board minutes.

Mr. Donovan: No actually that would…he’s reading the minutes of our meeting. 

Mr. Corbin: Yeah.

Mr. Donovan: I didn’t recall that because it’s not in the decision. Now that you mention it that…he did say that that and we did have that exchange.   

Mr. Corbin: So, so effectively, you know, it painted…it painted the expectations of anybody who would have been present, who would have been within a (300) three hundred foot radius that what we’re talking about is effectively a steakhouse. So, you know, to say that well they had all opportunity…well the stage is already set in terms of what the expectation was that would continue after that. And through a private purview, there was no notification that this was going on in…in a completely private communication it was not subject to, the declaration wasn’t subject to notice to (300) three hundred feet or (500) five hundred feet or even (3) three feet. So effectively what you’ve got is a due process violation that happens because you go through a process, you set the expectations, you do something in an ancillary fashion, it doesn’t come back into the public record as part of the hearings. You got some anomalies in the notifications that either the…the minutes are wrong or only (20) twenty letters went out. I don’t know how to explain that this evening. There is a…there is a list of folks who were supposedly notified and I’m assuming that’s the December letter that Mr. Ewasutyn issued to Mr. Fogarty which resulted in a list of (45) forty-five which these folks have provided a list of (45) forty-five individuals and cards and…and etc. associated with a notification in a (500) five hundred foot radius and relative to the discussion about (300) three hundred versus (500) five hundred, every Board here, the ZBA and the Planning Board has the right to expand that radius as they deem appropriate. That is written in Town Code so its not (300) three hundred feet as a declaration. It’s a minimum standard. So, you know, I’m hearing this, this whole thing of people should have known, they had (inaudible), the mindset was established, in my opinion, in May of 2010 when this Board filed the decision and with the discussion that ensued. So yeah, you could say well they…they probably should gone back. People are busy; this would have been the opportunity for them to actually attend and vote against an adult business. And I can see very clearly where people would walk away from this saying well, the adult business is done. They are going to build a steakhouse. So…

Chairperson Cardone: Actually they would walk away thinking nothing would be built because they were denied.

Mr. Corbin: They…that’s true and then couple that with the sign out front that says remodeling. I mean, come on guys, do you…what do you expect people to do? Spend every minute wading through and FOILing for information. I mean, there’s…there’s some…some due process rights here for the people that…that…that live in this area that are effectively going to have their home values degraded. Now you look at the existing building and it’s a small non-descript little black building. It’s got a sign, yeah, okay. I live at the other end of Town near the other one. Well quite frankly when you say things don’t happen. My eight year old son, I think he was eight at the time, a…he and my wife were driving by a…a…Pleasure Island and Howard Stern’s bus was out front and four women lift their tops up and expose themselves in public, great, great way for my son to be exposed. So nothing happens? Bull. I don’t want to hear that. It does happen. That’s why the studies that have been issued have data. Things happen. Maybe they have been fortunate in this area but when you create a (6000) six thousand foot facility where you had a (1500) fifteen hundred square foot facility, four times the size. I’m not going to say it’s four times the opportunity but its not going to be the equivalent. You increase the probability that there are going to be issues there. So that’s all I have to say. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have any other comments? Do we have anything more from the Board?

Mr. Cappello: I had one last thing. I was here on August 5th when I presented to the Board. We said the establishment is the same. The perceptions and painting a picture this way, you’ve got to rely on the facts. The facts are before you, notices were sent out, the public process went, no laws were violated, we…we proceeded pursuant to the law and you also have documentation that the appellants herein, the Families of Better Newburgh knew that something that something was going on on December 11th, were told on December 16th that it was pursuant to a Planning Board approval, they had (60) sixty days to gather, to get that appeal form into this Board to start an appeal even arguing at that latest date, they didn’t even make that date. Okay? That’s…you…a property owner has some rights and he has rights to be able to rely on. What has happened, your record from the May 2009 application says there was no evidence given about the use that could allow us to make a determination regarding the use. You didn’t make a determination regarding the use and you can call something a steakhouse but it was…it was clear when it was at the Board and I think there was one person, if you look even at that record so that…there was a lot of people here even when it was an expansion you know, before your Board, there was nobody there back then either. But this Board said we don’t have enough evidence to make a decision because I didn’t provide enough evidence therefore we provided the evidence to the person who was entitle to make the initial decision, he made the initial decision and we proceeded with the Planning Board. Once again, in an open and a public process following every regulation required to be followed by the Town of Newburgh. You can’t do more than that. That’s what we’re required to do. 

Mr. Donovan: The inquiry, just if I can, the inquiry before the Board now is whether you want to close the Public Hearing or continue the Public Hearing. If you think that additional input from the public will assist you in your decision making then you should vote to keep the Public Hearing open. If you do not think that’s what will occur then you have the opportunity to close the Public Hearing but you need to vote either way.

Chairperson Cardone: Well I…I think that a…we’ve heard a lot from the public but I think that we also need time to go over the materials that have been presented tonight. That’s just my opinion. 

Ms. Drake: With that I’ll make a motion to keep the Public Hearing open so that we can review the material we received tonight.

Mr. Donovan: You would do that to a date certain if you’re going to do it to April’s meeting.

Ms. Drake: Okay, to April’s meeting.

Mr. Donovan: And that would be?

Ms. Gennarelli: April 26th.

Mr. Donovan: Someone will have to second it.

Mr. Hughes: I have some questions before we get to that unless you want to...

Mr. Donovan: Well, there’s…there’s a motion so it has to be a motion.

Chairperson Cardone: There’s a motion. Do we have a second to that motion? 

Mr. Maher: I’ll second it.

Mr. Hughes: Discussion?

Chairperson Cardone: Go ahead.

Mr. Hughes: Are we restricted in that…to adhere to the rules of the voting process because…

Ms. Gennarelli: Ron, can you pull it...the microphone closer. Thanks.

Mr. Hughes: Are we required for the super majority vote on anything we do here tonight because of the number of Members?

Chairperson Cardone: No.

Mr. Donovan: No, you need…you need four.

Chairperson Cardone: You need four regardless.

Mr. Donovan: The point I was making is that there is a provision that says a vote, a motion to approve that would get a three – two vote tonight, if that happened, is a…equals a denial. 

Mr. Hughes: Well in order to…

Mr. Donovan: I just want you to understand that…

Mr. Hughes: …well I…I want…

Mr. Donovan: …whatever you decide to do is…

Mr. Hughes: …I want everybody to understand that…

Mr. Donovan: …is what you decide to do.

Mr. Hughes: …because it’s not fair to the public, to the applicant or the Board to be put on that kind of a spot where you’re required to do that unless someone chooses to move forward and I don’t think that’s our part of the decision on whether they want to proceed forward. Isn’t that up to the applicant? 

Chairperson Cardone: Right now we’re just considering the vote to hold the Public Hearing open or not.

Mr. Hughes: Well that has a lot to do with the whole big picture here and I don’t want to put the cart in front of the horse, let’s look at it now. Let’s not paint ourselves in a corner.   

Mr. Donovan: Well, in terms of we’ve gone over and there was a motion made to close the Public Hearing what we have done with other applicants when we’ve had four or five members present we have said to them, do you want us to vote tonight, knowing that you would need four out of five Board Members in order for your application to…to pass. That’s not a rule, that’s not a legal requirement but we have done that in the past. 

Mr. Hughes: Well I have a lot more questions about this thing and to me, to keep the Public Hearing open keeps the clock running of other things running out. I don’t want to be the one to spike the ball here. But it appears as though to me that someone wants the clock to run out and I’m not going to be part of it.

Mr. Donovan: Well the motion that’s on the floor is to continue the Public Hearing. 

Ms. Drake: The reason that I made the motion to keep the Public Hearing open is so that one, I can review this information, everything that was provided, everything that was stated, all the comments stated and I thought if I closed the Public Hearing whether we choose to render a vote tonight or don’t render a vote, if we don’t render a vote am I allowed to ask new questions at the next meeting based on the stuff I reviewed?  

Mr. Donovan: Well…

Ms. Drake: You can’t really present new stuff then because the Public Hearing has been closed.

Mr. Donovan: Correct. 

Ms. Drake: So that’s why I left…made the motion to keep the Public Hearing open so that if I choose to review this information I can ask questions once I’ve had time to review it. 

Mr. Hughes: If we could wind the tape back? Isn’t the key issue here is if there is standing? And then everything else is downstream from that and if so, how do we dare let the clock continue to run? It’s already stopped.

Mr. Donovan: Well, but you are going to have to decide as I indicated before. I think the threshold issue is…is the appeal timely? The second issue is do the applicants have standing? Then the third issue is the merits of the application. 

Mr. Hughes: I’m not convinced.

Mr. Donovan: You’re not convinced of what?

Mr. Hughes: That they have standing.

Mr. Donovan: Okay. You don’t have to be…

Mr. Hughes: I…I…I haven’t seen anything that demonstrates that anybody took the responsibility on to proceed with their entitled right to protest and file the according papers. 

Mr. Donovan: I’m not suggesting to you that you need to decide one way or another. That’s…that…you’ve heard the proof, if you’re prepared then that’s…that’s, you know, your prerogative, just as it’s the Board’s prerogative to hold the Public Hearing or close the Public Hearing as you deem fit.

Mr. Hughes: Do we have any comment from the Building Department?

Mr. Canfield: Nothing at this time.

Mr. Hughes: Mark?

Mr. Taylor: (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Mark would need a microphone if he is going to speak. 

Mr. Taylor: You still have a motion on the floor for discussion.

Mr. Hughes: We’re in discussion and that’s what we’re asking you to participate in.

Mr. Taylor: Discussion typically is in reference to…

Chairperson Cardone: Centers on the motion.

Mr. Taylor: …the motion.

Mr. Hughes: So then what you’re…

Mr. Taylor: Actually I don’t think it would be appropriate for us to enter anything into the record until you decide the motion before you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. We have a motion on the floor; we have a second on the motion to hold the Public Hearing open.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: No




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The Public Hearing will be held open.

Mr. Donovan: Now just to be clear, there’s no additional notice that’s mailed out. So, your notice is tonight that the Public Hearing is continued to the…

Chairperson Cardone: The April meeting.

Ms. Gennarelli: The 26th.

Chairperson Cardone: April the 26th. So you not receive a notice but we will be meeting on April the 26th and this will be on the agenda then.

Mr. Cappello: What is the deadline for submission to get on that?

Chairperson Cardone: To get on the agenda for April 26? Ten days before, all materials should be in ten days before.

Ms. Gennarelli: Working days.

Chairperson Cardone: Working days yes working days. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Because the notices have to be in the papers.  
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ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2012             (Time Noted – 10:02 PM) 



GDP AMODEO PARTNERS, LLC 
       UNION AVE (RTE 300) & ORR AVE, NBGH






       (96-1-6, 7, 8, 9, 11.1, 95-1-37.2, 36) IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for varying fronts and side yards setbacks, the lot surface coverage and the total signage to build a commercial (retail) and restaurant (existing) space.   

Chairperson Cardone: All right, if we could take all other discussions out into the hallway so that we can continue with the agenda. Our next item on the agenda is GDP Amodeo Partners, The Shoppes at Union Square.

Mr. Wolinski: Yes, good evening, Larry Wolinski, here for the applicant this evening. This is a continuation a…as of last time we were only waiting for the a…report of the County Planning Department. The County Planning Department has issued its report a…to summarize all of the variances were approved with the exception of a…single a…variance which was denied by the County a…in connection with the request for lot surface coverage for the a…Cosimo’s parcel. And a…what the a…letter actually says in pertinent part is that a…studies have shown that on average for every (10%) ten percent of impervious cover the cost associated with drinking water treatment increases by (20%) twenty percent therefore our office does not recommend that the Board allow an increase of impervious surface above that allowed by the Zoning law. Now, I’d like to respond to that in essentially three a…with three a…points. Point one is that the person a…with all due respect to the person who reviewed this, apparently that person did not comprehend or realize that this Cosimo’s parcel is part of an overall shopping center and not an independent a…parcel a…in essence for which we’re asking a variance for. The reason we need a variance for surface coverage on that is because as you recall the lot line is remaining on Cosimo’s for financing reasons. Not on…you’re all familiar with that with past dealings that you’ve had with shopping centers so if you look at the shopping center as a whole, the lot surface coverage is a…(65.6%) sixty-five point six well, well below the (80%) eighty percent required so it seems that, I don’t know if they didn’t have a copy of the…the entire site plan when they reviewed it or…or what. But it seems like that point was missed. The second a…a…thing is that, of course, you’re all aware that this has been long approved, has its a stormwater permits and complies with all the Town regulations, it complies with all the State regulations particularly for the treatment of stormwater and in addition to that a…past reviews a…you folks, particularly a…Mr. Hughes had requested certain things be done a which were in fact done a…to help improve the a situation out on that site. And then the last point is a…is actually a point made by our engineer. When I showed our engineer the statement here of the general nature of that statement he…he just didn’t really know how to respond to it because the statement just kind of says that there’s this a…that studies have shown and the statement does not say that in fact, in this case that would happen. So I think you have to take it all with a grain of salt. Now because we have a…disapproval on that particular variance tonight and there are only five of you here I would need a unanimous vote on that. If I can’t get that unanimous vote on that tonight I don’t want to fall into the trap that Dave was talking about in connection with the other applications.

Chairperson Cardone: But I should mention I will not be at the next month’s meeting. I will out of Town at that time so…

Mr. Wolinski: Okay.

Chairperson Cardone: …you’re also going to be lacking a Member next month.

Mr. Wolinski: Okay, we’re lacking two Members tonight so but I don’t…let’s wait and here if there is any particular issue. But that’s the only thing, everything else was approved. All the other information about the variances were put in…placed into the record…


Mr. Donovan: Larry, can I interrupt for a second? Because I just…I couldn’t find the County report from last application but didn’t they deny it also?

Mr. Wolinski: The last…?

Mr. Donovan: Was it a different reason or the same reason?

Mr. Wolinski: The last application it came in late so the Board didn’t consider it. I never saw it.

Mr. Donovan: Well I…

Mr. Hughes: You’re right Dave; there was one that came in that was pretty grueling. It…it…

Mr. Donovan: Well I think it said the same thing it says, because I’m reading from the decision and I said that we don’t a…we’re not going to rely upon it because it was late but we say a…curiously the County does not address their prior letter issued with the 2008 application which found all the variances including the lot surface were for Local Determination and the total increase in surface as compared to the 2008 decision is less than (1%) one percent we can find no basic difference on issue of lot coverage between the 2000 application…the 2008 application and the 2009 application.

Mr. Wolinski: Yeah, that…that’s correct, it’s the increase is (.5%) point five percent overall and...and…all I can…all I can say a…is that we believe it had to be a different review this time and maybe the…this reviewer didn’t look at the prior determination.    

Mr. Hughes: I think part of what went on here as well, weren’t there some zero…

Ms. Gennarelli: Ron, pull your mic in please. Thanks.

Mr. Hughes: Weren’t there some zero clearances and reciprocal parking agreements between…

Mr. Wolinski: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: …the properties? 

Mr. Wolinski: Yes, yes.

Mr. Hughes: And I think that some of that disappeared or evaporated in that change.

Ms. Drake: Can you…they make reference to a…the watershed of the Washington Lake, is the whole project within that watershed or just the Cosimo portion?

Mr. Wolinski: They…I…I don’t know, I’m not the engineer on the project, I believe…

Mr. Hughes: The whole project…

Mr. Wolinski: …it is.

Ms. Drake: The whole project.

Mr. Hughes: It is.

Ms. Drake: So when they say, you know, 

Mr. Manley: That creek runs. 

Ms. Drake: You have to increase the impervious surface.

Mr. Hughes: Murphy’s creek.

Mr. Manley: The ditch.

Mr. Hughes: Murphy’s Ditch, they are two different things. 

Ms. Drake: Yeah, but I mean if you’re…okay.

Mr. Hughes: All of the drainage off the top of 17K by Orr Avenue and the Air Guard entrance goes through a stream and by the old cemetery and then under the Thruway and then it comes out and wiggles its way and turns back towards 17K.

Mr. Wolinski: I…I can’t make sense of the comment quite honestly because unless its…it…there’s actual…there’s actual proof of what it does, you know, it doesn’t…

Ms. Drake: Right.

Mr. Wolinski: You can’t just say studies show.   

Ms. Drake: But in reading the report from McGoey, Hauser and Edsall is also stating that you’re treating (110%) a hundred and ten percent of the water quality…

Mr. Wolinski: That’s right.    

Ms. Drake: …and volume…so you’re going above…

Mr. Wolinski: Above.

Ms. Drake: …a hundred percent…

Mr. Wolinski: Correct.

Ms. Drake: …the State regulations…

Mr. Wolinski: Correct.

Ms. Drake: …and treating a hundred and ten percent…

Mr. Wolinski: That’s correct.     

Ms. Drake: …so you could actually, in fact, say that that’s mitigation for the dismissal.

Mr. Wolinski: Yes. I mean its going…its going above and beyond I mean…

Ms. Drake: Right. 

Mr. Wolinski: The…the Town of Newburgh holds a…applicants a…to very strict standards when it comes to stormwater treatment and discharge and that’s what would have happened here so…

Mr. Hughes: Part of the reason for that was they considered a (1200) twelve hundred acre portion of the edge of zero niner two seven (0927) at Stewart to be a contributor to the water that goes down in there, that’s why they went to the overage. 

Ms. Drake: Well the reason I started asking that question is the way you started out, you referenced the Cosimo site and I thought you were referring that to just item one and if that’s already…you’re not really changing the imperviousness to the Cosimo site…

Mr. Wolinski: No, not, well not at all, not at all…it’s the same; just remember this is a re-instatement of variances that were already granted so we’re not changing anything.

Ms. Drake: Right, I realize that. 

Mr. Wolinski: And…and so yeah there’s nothing changed, I just started out with that to show that because that lot line remained for financing purposes that’s the only reason that variance was even necessary. 

Mr. Donovan: If I can, your honor? What is zero niner two seven (0927)?      

Mr. Hughes: That’s the runway on the compass reading, that’s the main runway at Stewart.

Mr. Wolinski: Obviously you’re not a pilot.

Mr. Donovan: Obviously not, you wouldn’t want me flying a plane, I’ll tell you that right now.

Mr. Hughes: You wouldn’t to get in a plane with me either.

Mr. Donovan: Nope.

Mr. Wolinski: I know I wouldn’t want you flying one on St. Patrick’s.  

Mr. Canfield: That’s from Ron’s flying days.

Mr. Hughes: What makes you think I stopped? 

Mr. Manley: Jerry, he still is flying.

Mr. Wolinski: That’s all I have.

Chairperson Cardone: Okay. Do we have any other questions regarding this? And everyone has had a chance to look at the memo from McGoey, Hauser?

Mr. Wolinski: I have not seen a copy of that letter.   

Chairperson Cardone: Oh, would you like this copy?

Mr. Wolinski: If you have an extra copy…

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, let me read the rest of the County report into the record. The County Planning finds no inter-municipal or county-wide impacts related to the relief of front yard and side yard setbacks or signage square footage. Therefore, our office recommends that the Board make a decision only after weighing the balance to be realized by the Applicant against potential detriment to the health safety and general welfare of the neighborhood and/or community. And that’s Local Determination, is the

County Recommendation on that issue and we already heard unless you’d like me to read it again on the other issue. 

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions, comments from the Board? How about any questions or comments from the public?  

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second?

Mr. Manley: I’ll second the motion.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: That motion is carried. Before proceeding I’d like to confer with counsel over legal questions that were raised by tonight’s application so I would ask in the interest of time if you would go out into the hallway and we’ll call you in shortly. 
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ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2012    (Resumption for decision: 10:39 PM) 



GDP AMODEO PARTNERS, LLC 
       UNION AVE (RTE 300) & ORR AVE, NBGH






       (96-1-6, 7, 8, 9, 11.1, 95-1-37.2, 36) IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for varying fronts and side yards setbacks, the lot surface coverage and the total signage to build a commercial (retail) and restaurant (existing) space.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of GDP Amodeo Partners, Shoppes at Union Square seeking area variances for varying fronts and side yards setbacks, the lot surface coverage and the total signage to build a commercial (retail) and restaurant space. This is an Unlisted Action under SEQRA. Do I have a motion for a Negative Declaration? 

Mr. Manley: I…go ahead…

Ms. Drake: Go ahead, Jim.   

Mr. Manley: I would be inclined to a…move a motion on this, just with the condition that the applicant…

Mr. Donovan: We’ll do the Neg Dec first.

Chairperson Cardone: Neg Dec.

Mr. Manley: Neg Dec? 

Chairperson Cardone:

Mr. Manley: Well I’ll make a motion to declare a Neg Dec.

Ms. Drake: Second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Now on this application do we have further discussion? Or do we have a motion?

Mr. Manley: I’ll let you go this time, no really, I’ll defer to you.

Mr. Hughes: I’ll move it. 

Ms. Drake: Second. 

Mr. Donovan: Now did we want to a…have any condition relative to the stormwater or no? 

Mr. Hughes: The only thing we wanted to review was the discussion with Adrian Goddard, the developer, about taking care of that.

Mr. Donovan: Well that’s in the old decision I don’t know if there’s any issues in the new…?

Ms. Gennarelli: But you’ve got to get up and walk to the microphone, I’m sorry.

Mr. Donovan: Well let’s just ask this Larry, are there any issues in this memo from Pat Hines that for whatever reason is dated October 9, 2009 and received by the ZBA March 16, 2012? Was this stuff already done, or…?

Mr. Wolinski: Well probably, I’m not sure…

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, excuse me…

Mr. Donovan: Sorry.

Mr. Wolinski: It’s not already been constructed but I don’t believe it’s an issue if you want to attach that as a condition to your determination.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, I think that’s a good idea. All right Jim has…


Mr. Donovan: That was Ron’s motion.

Chairperson Cardone: That was Ron?

Mr. Manley: That was just my only thing was that we make sure that the conditions set forth by McGoey, Hauser and Edsall were followed.

Mr. Hughes: Okay and a report on that neighbor. So I’ll move it.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second now?

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Okay.




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2012    (Resumption for decision: 10:38 PM) 



OMAR CHIHUAHUA


11 EAST STONE STREET, NBGH







(84-4-6) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the rear yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity of one side yard setback and both side yards combined setback to keep a prior built rear deck on the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: We had Reserved Decision Omar Chihuahua on 11 East Stone Street seeking area variances for the rear yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity of one side yard setback and both side yards combined setback to keep a prior built rear deck on the residence. And that was because we had not received the report from the County and the report came in and it was Local Determination. 

Mr. Hughes: I’ll move it.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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END OF MEETING   

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, is there any further business?

No response. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to adjourn?

Ms. Drake: So moved.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried.  
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